
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, March 9, 2021, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1268 

 
The City Board of Adjustment will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chambers and by 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members and members of the public may attend the meeting in the Tulsa 
City Council Chamber but are encouraged to attend and participate in the Board of Adjustment 
meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a computer, tablet, or 
smartphone. 
 
Join Videoconference: https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-

chambers-march-9th  
  

Join Teleconference by dialing: 1 (408) 650-3123 then entering Access Code 271-400-877 
 
Download the GoToMeeting app now to be ready when the meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/271400877 
 
The following Board members plan to attend via videoconferencing or teleconferencing, though 
they are still permitted to attend at the meeting site: Austin Bond, Stuart Van De Wiele, Burlinda 
Radney, Jessica Shelton, and Steve Brown. 
 
If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the 
hearing, please submit them by 9:00 am the day of the hearing. Remember to reference the 
case number and include your name and address. 
 

Email: esubmit@incog.org 
Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA c/o INCOG, 2 W. 2nd St., Suite 800, Tulsa, OK 74103 

 
 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of February 23, 2020 (Meeting No. 1267). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

  
 

  

https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-march-9th
https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-march-9th
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/271400877
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


Page 2 of 3 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
 
2. 23084—AAB Engineering, LLC – Arborstone Land Holdings 

Special Exception to permit a Commercial/Self-service Storage Facility in a CS 
District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2); Variance to reduce the 50-foot frontage 
requirement in the CS District to allow the expansion of a lot permitted in BOA-
18676 (Section 15.030, Table 15-3).  LOCATION: 10833 East 41st Street South  
(CD 6) 

 
 
3. 23086—Andrew Kern 

Appeal of a decision by the Tulsa Preservation Commission to deny Historic 
Preservation Permit Application HP-0239-2020 to permit the installation of roof-top 
solar panels (Section 70.070-L).  LOCATION: 1540 South Gillette Avenue East  
(CD 4) 

 
 
4. 23087—Tulsa Housing Authority 

Variance to increase the width of the Build-to-Zone in a MX1-U District; Variance to 
reduce the percentage of the building façade that must be located in the Build-to-
Zone in a MX1-U District (Section 10.030, Table 10-5).  LOCATION: NE/c of West 
23rd Street South and South Maybelle Avenue West  (CD 2) 

 
 
5. 23088—Josh Kunkel 

Special Exception to allow an accessory dwelling unit in an RS-3 District (Section 
45.031-D).  LOCATION:  2221 East 12th Place South  (CD 4) 

 
 
6. 23089—Josh Kunkel 

Variance to reduce the required 35-foot setback from an arterial street (Harvard 
Avenue) (Section 5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  3243 East Archer Street North; 
106 and 116 North Harvard Avenue East  (CD 3) 

 
 
7. 23090—Dustin Justice 

Special Exception to permit a medical marijuana grower operation 
(Agricultural/Horticulture Nursery Use) in the CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-
2).  LOCATION:  2880 East Admiral Place North  (CD 3) 

 
 
8. 23091—Gregg Norris 

Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary 
from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  LOCATION:  
3025 South Memorial Drive East  (CD 5) 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 
 
 

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., 
presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and deposited in case files to be 
maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. Please 
contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official posted agenda. 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


AG SUBJECT TRACT

OL AG !

PU 30

GS

z

cs co
CS s

rt,

coAG

-2

Feet
200 400 BOA-230940

ÉrJ 19-14 19

d,l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9419

CZM:49
CD: 6
HEARING DATE: 0310912021 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-23084

APPLICANT: Alan Betchan

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Commercial/ Self-service Storage Facility in a
CS District ( Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) Variance to reduce the 5O-foot frontage requirement in the CS
District to allow the expansion of a lot permitted in BOA-18676 (Section 15.030, Table 15-3)

LOCATION: 10833 E 41 ST S ; 10863 E 41 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Vacant land and Mini-sto rage TRACT SIZE: 239781.36 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: RESERVE A; PRT LT 3 BEG SECR TH NW15.66 N588.58 W152.49 536
w162.50 N454.94 SE216.51 SE94.68 SE160 SE90 5589.86 POB BLK 1, RAVENWOOD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject propefi:

2-7574: On 10.07.20 The TMAPC recommended approval a rezoning of the Reserve Area of
Ravenwood from AG to CS. The City Council subsequently approved the re-zoning on 11.04.20 and
the CS Zoning if now effective.

BOA-21588; On 07.09.13 the Board approved a Special Exception to reduce the setback
requirement for a communications tower from a R District.

BOA-18859; On 09.12.00 the Board approved a Variance of the allowable height for a sign from 40'
to 49' and of the allowable display surface area to permit 444 square feet display area.

BOA-18676; On 03.14.00 the Board approved a Variance of the frontage requirement to permit a lot
split.

BOA-18429; On 06.08.99 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a Mini Storage in a Cs
District.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood and Town Center" and an "Area of Growth"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

2,2
Rt sED3/r/2O2L



can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at the
edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also
serve as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and
walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located East of the intersection of
Highway 169 and E. 41st St. S. The property includes the reserve area of a Subdivision that has never
been developed.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a Commercial/ Self-
service Storage Facility in a CS District ( Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) Variance to reduce the 50-foot
frontage requirement in the CS District to allow the expansion of a lot permitted in BOA-18676
(Section 15.030, Table 15-3)

Self-Storage Facilities are subject to the supplemental regualaitons of Sec. 40.360

-

¡lO-!16ùAGqs¡l

!. Thå !ÍËrd prot b¡orB ûl üÈ !Êû¡n spßly ¡o .l r¡lf-3rn ¡i. sr¡fg hcläê1
a À tcra€n¡nE harcr or flrðo.vy rå! È ¡3quir¡d dong d lot [nar th¡t *!t R* tr

A&R- pnod bÈ- Rå$¡lld 3mÈtE frnG ãnd rdh rü¡lt ba rt LËt 8 fret h
h¡¡Eù¡ lf bu¡ldiq3æ måsffy. üËbr¡HlEuClðnmstlE ffiilE
mll. pdid€d tlEt ðrtt opan sp¡€s h€twn porùné¡Êr buldngs æ rcæned
nrith a renry rmLE wCl Bt bðlt I hit in heiht" The rering
ft¡cri.rål Equ¡lm€nt3 of lhb sclior do ¡ot .ffltr to d¡n€t fftruaLd $lF
ltDGt! hÁld¡nËs in wh¡rh edf-ltoråËt 3p*s rå eor|xd srly ñm willin
ürbü¡H¡rç:

IUusÂ ZOI¡lrG COOE I july l. r0?ü
qrrSl9

Or.Ë¡O I Sæblrrür¡ tbl]d Lntl nrF¡irlr
Ssaim ¿fur,o I sc¡{volirtd R¡iç ç*J*fnüli

ñFÆaût¿' fcruÈìFqfDrìåäp,Sr* SEFSorBrffiufm¡hrtÈrËß tr¡G*âhirtt

nhftllllclrìll
/ilar

nYilr¡¡rr
lr¡Ir .tiürrir¡6¡¡¡üü

I A lhEle *ßE¡rf mit mry bê ertat¡d ¡rþ tlË rCf 3toråf. ñctty-

a. No r(tivRiß oths th¡n rtoråtÊ ãnd p¡ct{¡p.rd d.pdlil r}f írnd m¡fwirl:
æ Clil€d wiñ¡r th¡ !tor.!c urútl

The applicant will be expanding a self-storage use into the Reserve Area of Ravenwood Subdivision
that has previously been undeveloped.

È2,3
/ pEvtsED2/26/2O21-



The applicant will be combining two currently separate tracts together and in total the tracts will only
have 15' of street frontage. Below represents the final configuration:

o?. dt
REVTSED 2/26/2021,



The Board did approve a variance of the frontage requirement in BOA-18676 to permit the creation of
the tracts identified below as Tracs "A" and "8" but they did not include the Reserve area where the
applicant is seeking to expand the self-storage use.

t4p?Vt cgr:& tuk *a.ñ,

r
I
x

tÉrl¡

f EÀiãt¡û{¡
st955'5¡'W

^ccfss

17.
tl,HËú'5¡.t

7'

¡o'

soutH l-0,¡E 0f stcnofl rt
ba

E; 41 ST ST. S LOT

"1

ñ
rS
{ås

ì
b
p
o
Iz

â
t¡l
F_Þ
J
A.
t-oz

tr
Ld
F-
?
l¡J

¡d (J-
-J 

=*Ë ôo
n E,

U'oE
f)

t} t2.t'

LOT SPLIT
of

3 n'BLOCK 
1

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Commercial/
Self-service Storage Facility in a CS District ( Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

o?, 5

I

LOT 3

j TRAcTE'
EASHL6r,¡r

gASEMEilI

r
F
O
IrF

,|, EÂS€üEilr

I

REVTSED 2/26/2021,



The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the 5O-foot frontage requirement in the CS
District to allow the expansion of a lot permitted in BOA-18676 (Section 15.030, Table 15-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the followíng conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practícal difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were caníed out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
propefty and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spírít, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

a,v

o

REVTSEÐ 2/26/202r



\;\t\\ \

View of Creek running to the North of subject property.

&,1

View ofAccess Drive running to 41"t St.

REVTSED 2/26/202r



The applicant indicated her agreement with staff's recommendation.

TMAPC Action; I members present:
On MOTION of MCARTOR, TMAPC voted 8-0-0 (Blair, Covey, Craddock,
Kimbrel, McArtor, Reeds, Shivel, Van Cleave, "aye"; no "nays"; none
"abstaining"; Ritchey, Walker, "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of the MX1-
P-U zoning for Z-7573 per staff recommendation.

Leqal Description for 2-7573 :

Tract 1.

The South one hundred fifty-six and eight hundred seventy-five thousandths
(156.875) feet of the East ninety (90) feet of the West one hundred fifty (150) feet
of the East three hundred thirteen and seventy-five hundredths (313.75) feet of
Lot One (1) and the West one hundred fifty (150) feet of the North Half (N/2) of
the East three hundred thirteen and seventy-five hundredths (313.75) feet of Lot
One (1), less the North twenty-five (25) feet thereof, BROCKMAN'S SUB-
DlVlSlON, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat

thereof;

AND

lract2:
The North one hundred fifty-six and eighty-nine hundredths (156.89) feet of the
East one hundred sixty-three and seventy-five hundredths (163.75) feet of Lot

One (1), BROCKMAN'S SUB-DIV|S|ON, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the recorded plat thereof.

AND

Tract 3:
The West sixty (60) feet of the South one hundred fifty-six and eight hundred
seventy-five thousandths (156.875) feet of the West one hundred fifty (150) feet
of the Éast three hundred thirteen and seventy-five hundredths (313.75) feet of
Lot One (1), BROCKMAN'S SUB-DIV|S|ON, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the recorded plat thereof, less the South twenty-five (25) feet
thereof.

Mr. Reeds stepped out and did not vote on item 11

l1.Z-7574 Arborstone Land Holdinqs. AAB Enqineerinq. LLG (CD 6)
Location: North and west of the northwest corner of East 41st Street South
and South Garnett Road requesting rezoning from AG to CS

1Q:Q7:20:2827(36)

e,8



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l: 2-7574

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The property owner has learned that much of the
AG zoned portion of his property is no longer in the mapped flood plain and has
plans to expand his business into the area outside the newly mapped flood plain.

Prior to building permit approval, the applicant will also be required to go to the
Board of Adjustment for a self-storage use if the CS zoning is approved. CG
zoning would allow self-storage, but that zoning designation allows many uses
that are not allowed surrounding land uses.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMEN DATION :

2-7574 requesting CS zoning will allow uses that are not consistent with
the Existing Neighborhood land use designation. Statf recognizes the uses
allowed in a CS district are consistent with the provisions outlined in the
Town Center land use vision and the Area of Growth provisions of the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and,

Uses allowed in the CS zoning district are consistent with the expected
future development of the subject property and,

CS zoning allows a wide range of uses and provides development
guidelines that provide a predictable outcome important to the abutting
residential properties, therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7574 to rezone property from AG to CS.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONS IP TO THE COMPREHENS IVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv: The Existing Neighborhood land use designation appears
to be a mapping error. The site has never been part of planned open
space or integrated into any existing neighborhood. Staff will correct this
during the update of the Comprehensive Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Existing Neighborhood,
The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa's existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in

these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or

10:Q7:20:2827(37)

a7,q



replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted
through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community,
the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and
transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other
civic amenities.

Anticipated future land use designation will be Town Center or something similar:
Town Centers are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas
intended to serve a larger area of neighborhoods than Neighborhood
Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They can
include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single
family homes at the edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that
employ nearby residents. Town centers also serve as the main transit hub
for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so
visitors can park once and walk to number of destinations.

Current Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability
The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total
parcels. Existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to
be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal
for the Areas of Stability is to identifu and maintain the valued character of
an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept
of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve
their character and quality of life.

Anticipated future designation will be similar to an Area of Growth,
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and
channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access
to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of
Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that
development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan

for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that
existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and
businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many
different characteristics but some of the more common traits are proximity
to or abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial areas, or
areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the
Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa

1Q:07:20:2827(38)

,?, \0



with the opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a
whole. Development in these areas will provide housing choice and
excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking,
biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transportation Vision

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The majority of the site has been removed from the City of Tulsa
regulatory floodplain and will be available for development opportunities. The site
is undeveloped at this time.

Environmental Considerations: The proximity of the site to the remaining creek
and flood plain will require careful site engineering and grading design however it
is anticipated that there are no significant barriers to development opportunities.

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available.

Su rround inq Properties:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡t/ Exist. # Lanes

Private drive access to
41st Street

None None 2

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Designation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North RS-3 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Single Family
Detached homes

1O:07:2Q:2827(39)

a?, \[



East RS-3 and AG Existing
Neighborhood
with Park and
Open Space

Stability Single family
detached homes

South CS Town Center Growth Self-Storaqe
West AG and CS Town Center Growth Self-Storage and

sports field

Neiq hborhood Enqaqement:

The Tulsa Planning Office has mailed notices to property owners within 300 feet
of the subject property, contracted a sign company to install a change of zoning
notice sign, and published notice in the local newspaper. The planning office
also has mapped current pending zoning cases in our website at
tulsaplanning.org. Additional engagement process by the application has not
been provided.

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 14814 dated July 28,1980 and

Ordinance number 15000 dated April 20,1981 established the current zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

2-5504 March l98l: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning
a 5+ acre tract of land from AG to CS/FD for commercial, on property
located 41st Street, west of South Garnett Road. This rezoning includes
part of the subject property and part of the surrounding area. (Ordinance
No. 15000, dated April 20,1981)

2-5413 Julv 1980: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
4.77+ acre tract of land from AG to CS/FD for commercial, on property
located west of the northwest corner of 41st Street and Garnett Road. This
rezoning includes part of the subject property and part of the surrounding
area. (Ordinance No. 14814, dated July 28, 1980)

2-5048 December 1977: All concurred in approval of a request for
rezoning a 137.9+ acre tract of land from RM-3/OM/CS to AG/RM-
2/OM/CS, on property located south and west of the southwest corner of
41st Street and Garnett Road. This rezoning includes part of the subject
property and part of the surrounding area. (Ordinance No.14034, dated
January 31, 1978)

2-3622 Feb¡uarv 1971: All concurred in approval of a request for
rezoning a 239.21+ acre tract of land from AG to CS/RM-1/RS-3 for

10:07:20:2827(40)

¿f, ll



commercial, residential, and multifamily uses, on property located on the
northwest corner of 41st . (Ordinance No. 12067, dated March 5, 1971)

Ordinance number 11825 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

Surrounding Property:

BOA-21588 Julv 2013: The Board of Adjustment approved a Specra/
Exception of the tower setback of 11oo/o (137.5 feet) to 7o/o (9.7 feel)
adjoining an AG zoned district, per plan on 1 1 .7, on property located at
10863 East 41st Street South.

BOA-20379 November 2006: The Board of Adjustment approved a
Specra/ Exception to permit a carwash facility in a CS district, subject to
the entire lot consist of concrete or asphalt surface, lighting directed down
and away from entire the adjoining motel, access curb cut be made
somewhere along the eastern boundary of the property in question, per
conceptual plan, on property located north of the intersection of 4lstStreet
and 109th East Avenue.

BOA-19301 Februaw 2002: The Board of Adjustment approved a
Special Exception to permit a drive in restaurant in a CS district, per plan,
providing it meets landscape requirements, on property located East 41st
Street South and East of US-169.

Z-6776 Julv 2000: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
15+ acre tract of land from AG to AG/CS for commercial, on property
located northeast corner of East 41st Street and Mingo Valley Expressway.
This request excluded the north 260' of both tracts, as requested by the
applicant and staff was directed to amend the comprehensive plan
accordingly.

BOA-18676 March 2000: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance
of the required frontage from 150'on an arterial street to 15'for two lots,
per plan, finding the hardship to be the existing configuration of the lot and
with the condition that only one driveway access to 41st Street to serve the
connecting lots, on property located on the northwest corner of East 41st
Street and South 109th East Avenue.

BOA-18429 June 1999: The Board of Adjustment approved a Specra/
Exception to allow a mini-storage in a CS zoned district, on property
located at the northeast corner of East 4lstStreet and US Highway 169.

10:07:20:2827(41)

&, ,1,



BOA-18321 Februarv 1999: The Board of Adjustment approved a
Special Exception to permit the expansion of a church in an AG district, on
property located at 10811 East 41st Street South.

BOA-15445 Mav 1990: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special
Exception to permit the operation of a dog grooming business as a home
occupation, subject to a maximum of five dogs being groomed per day,
subject to days and hours of operation being Monday through Friday, 7:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., subject to no overnight boarding of dogs, and subject to
all dogs being kept inside the home, finding that the applicant has been
grooming dogs at this location for approximately 14 years, and that the
home occupation, as presented, is compatible with the residential area, on
property located 3720 South 11Oth East Avenue.

80A-06988 April l97l: The Board of Adjustment approved an
Exception to permit using the site for church and other related uses,
subject to the condition that the church sanctuary and related buildings be
built on the south 5 acres of the tract, per plot plan, on property located at
11100 East 41st Street.

TMAPG Gomments:
Mr. Craddock asked if the zoning could move forward without addressing the
Land Use Map change.

Staff stated there really is no reason to change the Land Use Map as part of this
application. He stated it is definitely something that staff will deal with in the
future. Staff stated keep in mind that the Land Use Plan is something we take
very seriously and the Comprehensive Plan is something staff puts thousands of
hours into but it is not a regulatory document. Staff stated there was obviously
something that staff can't explain how it got there or why it should be something
else, but it didn't make sense so there was there was no reason to put that in the
applicant's lap to try to sort out.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staffls recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 7 members present:
On MOTION of GOVEY, TMAPC voted 7-0-0 (Blair, Covey, Craddock, Kimbrel,
McArtor, Shivel, Van Cleave, "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Reeds, Ritchey,
Walker, "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of CS zoning for 2-7574 per staff
recommendation.

Leqal Description for 2-7574:
RESERVE A, SHANNON PARK SIXTH, RAVENWOOD

1O:Q7:20:2827(42)

o?, I tl



Case No. 18676 l\@' f-^
@iredfrontageof1fionanarteriatstreetto15'fortwolots.

sEcTloN 703. BULK AND AREAREOUIREMENTS lN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 16, located, locatgÉ'bn the NWlc E.413r St. & S. 109th E.
Ave.

rr*i******

Presentation:
Ted Sack, w¡th Sack and Associates, stated he is representing the owner of Lot
3, Block 1 of Ravenwood Addition. Presently the lot is not developed and only
has 30' of frontage on 41tt Street. The proposal is to develop a mini-storage on
tract B, and leave tract A vacant, with possibility of a motel or other use at a later
time.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked Mr. Sack if he had seen the staff comments on this case. Mr.
Sack had not seen the comments. Mr. Dunham explained that they only want
one driveway going onto 41't Street to serve both lots. Mr. Sack replied that is
what is proposed.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo,
Perkins, Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE
aVariance of required frontage of 150'on an arterial street to 15'for two lots,
per plan, finding the hardship to be the existing configuration of the lot, and with
the condition that only one driveway access to 41st Street to serve the connecting
lots, on the following described property:

Lot 3, Block 1, Ravenwood of the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No. 18677
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow a single-family dwelling unit on CS zoned property, for
security purposes. SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN
COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located 10759 E. Admiral Pl.

Presentation:
Julie Guy, 107 E. Admiral Fl., is the owner of the property and busíness at that
address. She stated that they have a security problem, with recent burglaries.
She would like to remodel the clubhouse, which has sewer and plumbing, and
has just been used for storage, for a security office. The swimming pool was
filled in.

0l: l4:00:79 t( l9)

a?,15



lntefested Parties:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Perkins, Turnbo,
White "aye"; no "nays", nO "abstentions"; nO "abSent") to APPRqYE Specfaf
Exception to allow a mini-storage in a CS zoned district, linding that the special
exception will be in harmony witñ the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be

injurious to the neíghborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare, on the

following described property:

Lot 3, Block 1, Ravenwood Addítion, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
oklahoma' 

**r*******

Case No.18430

Special Exception to allow a mini-storage in a CS zoned district, located NE/c E. 41't

Street and US Highway 169.

Presentatloq:
The applicant, Mary Womble, submitted a site plan (Exhibit L-1)- .],rt. Womble

mention'ed that her cl¡ent has a hotel on the front part of the property and he would like

t'o add a mini-storage to another part of the property:

Action Requeqted:
Variance oi the required front setback from Joplin from 35' lo 27' for a new single-
family dwelling. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located 8831 South Joplin.

Presentation:

-tt'eappti"ant,JohnM.Folks,waSrepreseniedbyJeffDunn,2828East51'tStreet.

Suite 
-400, 

Tulsa, OK 74105, stated that he is the attorney for the applicant and

submitted a packet of information (Exhibít M-1) to the Board. Mr, Dunn explained that

his clients purchased the lot in question in October of last year. They hired a builder'
Masterpiece Builders, who staked out the footprint of the home they would like to build'

Mistakenly, they missed the 35'setback line by approximately 11'. The front of the

property éncroaches approximately 8'. Some excavation work has commenced, due

to the fact that the builder and homeowners were wrong about the setback.

FIL T TOP Y

(r:ùS:99:--'Ì, l"'

o?, lt,



LTS 5 and 6, ALBERT PIKE 2ND SUB, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

21 588-Branch Gommunications fl8tfr trffPY
Action Reouested:
Soecial Exception of the tower setback of 11lo/o (137.5 feet) to 7o/o (9.7 feet)
adjoining an AG zoned district (Section PA4,C.3.9.1). LOCATION: 10863 East 41.'
Street South (CD 6)

Presentation:
Stephanie Wilson, 1516 South Boston, Suite 215, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is for
the placement of a 125 foot cellphone tower to enhance cellular communications in the
sunounding area. The tower will be located behind a storage facility on a very oddly
shaped lot. The tower will be placed in the very tip of the northern portion of the parcel
to refrain from disrupting the existing property owners business.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On IIIOTION of tlUHlTE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Soecial Exceotion of the tower setback of 11Qo/o (137.5 feeQ to 7o/o (9.7 feet) adjoining
an AG zoned district (Section 1204.C.3.5.1), subject to per plan 1'1.7. Finding the
Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the
following property:

Lot Three (3), Block One (1), and RESERVE "4", RAVENWOOD, an Addition to the
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHON/IA

21 589-Walter Temoinski

Action Requested:
Variance to reduce livability requirement from 4,000 square feet to 3,443 square feet
(Section 4O3.A.Table 3). LOGATION: 1544East 19'n Street South (CD 4)

07rc9n0ß-n97 Qr)

Ms. Snyder recused herself and left the meeting at 4:07 P.M.

á,tr(



Case No. 18858 (continued)

the north, east and west across Memorial, None south; parent tract contains a

large commercial building and parking lot, east is railroad then multi-family, north is

commercial and multi-fãmily, west is single-family residential across Memorial;

surrounding topography is insignificant; surrounding tree coverage and foliage is

insignificani, Uut ifrey do plan to put in trees; design of the tower is planned to

ruñ" it as pleasing as possible reducing or eliminating any visual obtrusiveness;

this is not a transm¡tting tower, and the number of antennas planned at this time

are for six radio stations, two television stations and a newsgathering facility;

ingress and egress would be the established entrances for previous commercial

uå; the need of the applicant for a communications tower within the immediate

geographic area is the availability of a building large enough- t9. accommodate

ðevãrai radio and television stations with space for a tower of this size; tract is

developed with commercial uses. Area is mixed commercial and residential.

Comprehensive Plan says this property should be medium intensity commercial

uses, on the following conditions: that the tower not exceed 300' in height;

redevelopment of this ãite will meet Chapter 10 landscape requirements; the shell

of a building as tall as existing building be built around the base of the tower and

the color añd trim to match the remodeled building, on the following described

property:

Lot 1, Block 1, Tri-Center, an addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklahoma.

*fr********

Case No. 18859
Action Requested:

Variance of the allowable height for a sign from 40' to
USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS SIGNS AND OUTDOOR
Use Conditions for Business Signs - Use Unit 21; and aV

cTloN 1221.D.1
NG, CS District

the allowable

display surface area for a sign from 2 square feet per lineal fo frontage

to allow 444 square feet display surface area. SECTION 1221 UNIT 21

BUSINESS SIG NS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, CS District Conditions

for Business Sig ns, located E of NE/c E. 41't St. & Mingo Valley Expressway'

Presentation:
n¡ctr-arA Craig, 810 W. Walnut St., Colli¡rsville, stated he represents the applicant

in the process of developing a mini-storage property. He stated that the access on

41't Sireet. There is a 30' right-of-way to the property but the property is not visible

from 41't Street. The applicant requests a 49' setback to compete with a lot of

trees, a LaQuinta sign located right at the setback at maximum height, and a

Phillips 66 sign, therefore he needs a larger sign'

il9 l-l 0f ):lì0.ìtl'l)

ô?, \8



C;rse l.lo. 18859 (continued)

Commentç and,,R.gestions :

Mr. Cooper asked Mr. Craig to point out where the sign would be placed. Mr.
Craig showed the Board. Mr. Dunham asked for the hardship. Mr. Craig stated
that the applicant has no visibility from the street that serves it^ Mr. Dunham
reminded him that the applicant came before this board a few months ago to ask
for refief from having visibility from the street.

Diksit Kidaqia, 7425 E.98th St., stated that the purpose for the lot split was to
have the freedom lo expand his business later.

Ted Sack, with Sack and Associates, stated that he was before the BOA with the
lot split. He explained that the applicant had a very irregular shaped property with
only 30'of frontage on 41'r Street, and by splitting the prõperty each part úad 1S'of
frontage. Mr. Sack stated that the service station and motel site were already split
off a long time ago.

Mr. Cooper asked what the hardship is for a 444 square foot sign. Mr. Craig
replied that the size of the two signs are 12'x 16'each, one stacked over the other.
and a typical reader board of 6' x 10', and it all adds up lo 444 square feet.

Board Actign:
on MoTloN of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (white, Dunham, Turnbo, perkins,
cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to DENY a variance of
the allowable height for a sígn from 40' to 49'; and to APPROVE a Va riance of the
allowable display surface area for a sign trom 2 square feet per lineal foot of street
frontage to allow 150 square feet display surface area, finding the property has no
visibility from the frontage street, on the following described property:

A tract of land that is a part of Lot 3, Block 1, Ravenwood, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit:
Beg. at a point that is the sE/c of said Lot 3, Block 1, Ravenwood; thence N
81028'05' w along the sly lot line of Lot 3 for 1s.66'; thence N 00004'07" w for
588.58'; thence s 89055'53" w for 152.49'; thence s 00004'07" E for 36.00'; thence
S 89055'53" W for 162.50'to a point on the Wly lot line of Lot 3; thence N 00004'07"
W along said line for 454.94'; thence S 49047'00" E for 216.51'; thence S SBo2S'34"
E for 94.68'; thence s 12000'00" É for 160.00'; thence s 35000'00" E for g0,00'to a
point on the Ely line of Lot 3; thence S 00o04'44" E along said line for 58g.86'to the
POB of said tract of land.

**********

Case No. 18860
Action Requested

Variance from the requirements and restrictions of Section 210.8.5 of the Zoning
code to permit the construction of a detached two car garage 23' by 30',

{)9 ll (i(}:lì()i(25)

4. lq



o
cl

cõ

tl
at @,

c-lt €w

I

I

3dß:Eè9NæsÐèO*B!

[3Intl
E
E

.*oo

.:
'i

I
I

\l\. II /,1
t t.',,. ,{ It '''tb/

--..L_

3re9o3dtrvts ¿É /M €s Nt¿ Noèr

oNnorrRr¿
þ31VarCNr SVI dVC ilMOnO! Nl¿ NOll

CNNÈNE NOèI

:Nllu=rN=3

þ
-_-- \ /___J

l
alv svg

Ùlsl!svÐ
fHcnoNnoÈÐ

SNnMOrl fvouil
:N¡MìI

rNrn:s€3Nr
tvrslo¡¡au3¡E

oNno!osusrË
rvrs=o=¿ ruÊl€v!

¡Eà'NOC
cNlNNlo3€ roNro¿

}àWHgN:ê
lNn r3w13s CNlCll¡€

!rcHNVn S$CaV
rèlNr€dv3tvùù

ov!/1Nn È:NollroNoa dlv
dw dl!

ìavà0

rN3fl$Vd lE¿aNæ

þEl 00rN¡m¿ooot! ¡aNwa %r

EWaOISNVUI 3làr3ll¡
ovdètNo[roNæaF

N9t9 fÐA$
3¿l¿ æ

NS¡€

þsoN sv3ztÐ !3àl s¡oncþ=o

alv ìoèlNo3No[vgÈal

t

Ê

u

I

3roH¿nf EÆsÆvrlNs
¡rotsNvn ws 

^ÈvrlNvsrNþ¿rodrNoa
]N!WNNOWES

f€wnNoß oNno:
à13fi CÈþÐ3

llo¿rH9tl

Er3t E1Vü
¡ô¿8rct

TNVNA¡è¡I
(s¿vw vn¡r Ð¿)lNtl Nrúdooolr

unorNoc loTvn

33r&3S 3là13¡r¡ @Hd:^O

,":nanoo:r:0"*o"o:sotooa ffi
-¡ñ¡5xrïãsHs

3ârN!S ât!1C!r! !MèÐè:ONn
!3ß3S 3NUt3fVM

3al^d3s È!N5 
^àvfrNvs

ûNSÐÎ'I Ãfl^ùns
----!!!!::!:!l!!L
dvv,{ Nollvco]

ÐoG r3!us rsrrrsE

I

:r

z
l

o

z o9ero+S IrrIIAtr'+S +slþ otro+sroqrv t-

.tol
ueld êlts

%

r'"s

,L
È,

I

Htnos l¡lus tsrE lsB
3-tt-u

<s<



4002000
Feet BOA-23084 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal leatures on the ground.Sublecf
Tract

19-14 19 Aeriat Photo Ddte: February 20t"¿. 
I I



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

&,eL



=
El3PLS

IL

scs

Et¿srs F-t-

OM

CH
OM

cs

SUBJECT TRACT

¿I

1r,

OL

RT

Feet
0 200 400

lr#
BOA-23086

19-13 07

J,I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM:37
CD:4

Case Number: 80A-23086

HEARING DATE: 03logl2Ù21 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Andrew Kern

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of a decision by the Tulsa Preservation Commission to deny Historic
Preservation Permit Application (HP-0239-2020) to permit the installation of roof-top solar panels
(Sec. 70.070-L)

LOCATION: 1540 S GILLETTE AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 10911.82 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 540.5 LT 10 & N34.5 LT 11 BLK 2 , HOPPING'S ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-19607; On 06.10.03 the Board denied a variance to allow a two-story detached building and a
variance of the maximum size limit for a detached accessory building.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is in the Swan Lake Historical
Preservation Overlay District.

,5, t
RW|'SED 2/26/202r



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is Appealling the decision by the Tulsa Preservation
Commission to deny Historic Preservation Permit Application (HP-0239-2020) to permit the
installation of roof-top solar panels (Sec. 70.070-L)

rc
Any ftnal decision of the preservation cornn"¡issicn mäy b€ appealed to tl¡e board
cf adjustrnent in acsordance with Sfl$inn.1fi.14&

L Tfie board of adjustrnent rnust hold a prblic hearing on theappeal.

z. Follsw¡ngthe close of the pubûc hearlry the board of adjusünent must
make iB findngs ar¡d take action on the appea!.

t ln ÐGrcising the appeal pür¡€r" the board of adjustrnent has all the psu prs

of the administatÍre officialfrom wfiorn t*re appeal ist*en. The board of
adjustnrent may affirrn or mãüt, upon tbe toncurring wte of at leõst 3
rnemben rerr€r3e, wholly or in parl or modÍry üre decision being appealed.

+ ln a€ting on the appeal the board of adjustment must grant to the officiaTs

decision a presurnption of correctrress, placing the burden of persuasûon of
error on the appel*arn

70. I 4{Þ¡{ Review Criteri¡
The d€clsion being appeabd may be reversed or wholly or partly modified only if
tfie board of adjustrnent finds that the land use adminiskator, tbe denelopment
adminÍsfator or other adrninisfative official erred"

f n Deciding the Board may look to Sec. 70.070-F which outlines the Standards and Review Criteria
for which the Preservation Commission must look to in making their decisions: '

ln its revie$r of FIP permit appüications. tlæ preservation cornmission n"¡ust use the
adopted desigr guide{inesto waluate the proposed work ard nu¡st, ts the
greatest extent possibh. sFirre to affect a fair balance behiæen the purposes and
intent of FIF diskict regulatinns and the desires ar¡d need of the property wvner. ln
addition, the preservation commission must coflsider the following specific factors:

r- Ttle degræ te ryhich the proposed r¡vork is consistent with the applicable
design guidelines;

z- Th€ degree to which tf*e proposed rwrk would destroy or alter ¿ll or part of
the historic resour(e;

r. Th€ degree to which the prqposed vrcrk would sarw to isolate the historic
resource fiom its surroundinp, or introduce visual eler:ents that sre out of
ch¿racterw{ür the historic r€sourc€ ard its setting orthattrculd adrærsely

affecttl-€ physical integrityof the resourcÊ;

4. Th€ degree ts which the prcposed uvork is cornpatible with the significant
characteristics of the historic resource; and

5. Th€ FurpCIc€s and intent of th€ HP district regulations and this zoning code.

e4
REVTSEÐ 2/26/2027



ln your packets are supporitng materials provided by both the applicant and the Historic Preservation
Planner for the City of Tulsa.

The applicant provided the following comments as their stated request:

lnstallalion of 6 solar nanels onthe south side roof of the oorch, not visible from thgvast maloritv of publlc vantaqe poinis alono Gillette Avenue lsee

relerence materials). Solar oanel confiquration and iype will resemble a skvliqht, in which there are numerous examoles throuohout the historic districts

of Tulsa vlslble from publlp vanlase points (see reference materlals prov¡dedl. The homÊ w3-s_ built in 2005 and is a Non-Contributino Struoture per

$eetjon E of the Unified Design Guidelines - the proposed installatíon ls a product of the home's own time. The proposed installation will have minimal

impact oer Section A of the Unified Desiqn Guidelines, At the Tulss-Preservation Commission meeiinq on December 1 Oth. 2020 oroposed installation of

6 sola¡ þanels reçeived 2 votes in favor, On Januarv 26r¡. 2021 a similar proposed installalion of solar p?nels received 2 votes in favor,

Though a hardship is not a necessary finding the applicant provided the following information
regarding their request:

Please state vour hardship,.'_ We currently have solar panels that provide electricity for our home at less than
100% of our electricity usage. We've permitted and installed as many solar panels in the backyard area as
possible that has adequate sun exposure. lnstallatlon of these solar panels on the south side roof of the porch,
combined with the solar panels in the backyard, will provide approximately 100% of our electricity usage. Thls
will virtually eliminate our electrical bills, reduce electrical line maintenance
the solar panel installers, and improve public health,

Applicant Sig

for the utillty, provide work for

/4, u---

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to (affirm/reverse) the decision by the Tulsa Preservation
Commission to deny Historic Preservation Permit Application (HP-0239-2020) to permit the
installation of roof-top solar panels

Finding that the Tulsa Preservation Commison (acted appropriately/erred) in its denial of HP-0239-
2020.

3. r{
RWTSED 2/26/2021"



s5

Case No. 19606
Action Rgquested:
@dfrontageinanlMDistrictto0,topermitlot.split#19540.

SECTION 903. BULK AND ARËA REQUIREMENTS IN THE INDUSTRIAL

DISTRICTS, located S of E. 11h St., W of S. Lewis Ave.

Presentation:
M¡kê M-drrara, g936 E. 55ü' Pl., stated this application is to create two tracts.

There is an existing cetl tower on Tract 1 and Tract 2 has two existing metal

buildings. There is a mutual access easement through Tract 2 to Tract 1. The

hardshìp is the unique configuration of being railroad right-of-way originally. lt is
not platted with street frontage, and is a court ordered sale, which has some

bearing on the latitude they have to split the property. A site plan was provided

(Exhibit E-1).

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:- On M- of Gooper, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Dunham, Turnbo, Cooper uaye";

no "naysn; White "abstained"; Perkins "absent") to APPROVE a VarÍance of

required frontage in an lM District to 0'to permit lot-split #19540, finding it does not

have the required frontage now, and with condition for an access easement for
Tract 1 through Tract 2, per plan, finding it will not cause substantial detriment to

the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and íntent.of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

A tract of land in the NE/4 of Section 7,T-19-N, R-13-E of the lBM, City of Tulsa,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a point of intersectíon of the former Wly right-of-way line of the

Missouri pað¡nc Railroad Company with the W line of S. Lewis Ave. and the E
line of Lot 4, Block 7, Terrace Drive Addition; thence N 31043'39" W along said

former Wty railroad right-of-way a distance of 332.00' to a point on the center of
the t 2th Si. right-of-wãy where it intersects such former Wly railroad right-oÊway

line, said poiñt being ine POB; thence continuing N 31043'39" W a distance of
293.00'; thence N 58o16'21" E a distance of 50.00'; thence S 31043'39" 8 a

distance of 293.00'; thence S 58o16'21" \A/ a distance of 50.00'to the POB.

***f******

Case No. 19607
Action Requested:

Variance to allow a two-story accessory building from
210.8.5.a. PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS lN REQUIRED

18'to 20'6". %r^
YARDS; and a ,^^%O

06:10:03:866 (8)

3,5



5

of allowable square feet for accessory building from 1,068 square feet (40% of

residence) to 1,377 square feet. SECTION 402.8.1.d. ACCESSORY USES lN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located 1540 S. Gillette.

Presentatio¡'l:- tr¡r. ge"ch-mentioned that staff did not receive a site plan. He stated the location

of the accessory building on the lot would be important.

Jo Glenn, 2425 S. Troost, attorney for Sandra Jackson, stated the house was

removed. She showed photos on a lap top to the Board; a site plan and a

photograph were submitted (Exhibits F-2, F-1 and F-3). There are a lot of trees

än¿ J privacy fence that will provide plenty of screening. lt is in the historical

district and one of the requirements is for a detached garage. That is the reason

for this application. Ms. Glenn pointed out where there are garage apartments and

a duplex with garage apartment in the neighborhood. She assured the Board that

the room above the garage on the subject property would be a game room, not an

apartment.

Comments and Questions:
Ms¡rrrnbo askéO it tney had been before the Historic Preservation Commission

for approval of this plan. Ms. Glenn replied that according to the builder it was.

Ms. iurnbo asked her to be sure the approval is provided in writing to Mr. Beach if
the Board is inclined to approve. Ms. Glenn stated that the owner wants to
conform to the neighborhood and also meet her own needs. They only need an

extra two and one half feet to have a detached garage in keeping with the historical

neighborhood. She showed a slide pre

Board (Exhibit F-2).
sentation and submitted the CD to the

lnterested Parties:
Judy Hollingsworth, 1527 S. Gilette Ave., submitted a I F-4)that

concernsent to the neighbors from Mr. Marshall, the builder. She
there are three legal non-conforming used garage apartment on Gi

St. (Exh ¡b¡t F-5) This application would open the door for an

Dunham commented that the oard can make it a condition of approvalB

r

was
that

llette
Mr.
that

the second floor of the garage not be used for a residence. The existing garage

apartments are non-conforming and have been there for a long time._The Board

cànnot do anything about them. She submitted a photograph (Exhibit F'3)
showíng the numerous cars parked on the street. She also noted that it does not

meet the criteria as defined by the code.

Sherry White, 1518 S. Gillette, pointed out that the number two item listed in the

buildei's letter is a self-imposed hardship and is financial. She reminded the Board

that the preservation commission does not have prevue over garages, so it could

not be approved by the commission. Ms. White pointed out that the garage

apartments pointed out by the previous interested party were over two-car garages

not three-car garages. She noted that the hardships listed do not meet the

06:10:03:866 (9)

3,le



5 s

definition of the code: new construction, the owne/s needs and building in a

historic district.

phillip Marshall,4319 S. Quincy Pl., stated he is the builder. He indicated that he

should not have included the garage in his letter regarding approval by the Historic

Preservation Commission. He informed the Board he sent out letters to the

neighbors in the Giltette district, but they did not contact him to discuss the plans.

There will be no kitchen or kitchen plumbing in the second floor of the garage.

Apolicanfs Rebuttal:
n¡s. Cte¡n reminded the Board that her client does not want to rent the garage.

They only need the extra two and one half feet of height, and it will still be eight

feet lower than the house.

Board Action:
On fvlOflON of Dunham, the Board voted 2'2-0 (White' Dun Tumbo,

property:

S 40.5'of Lot 10 and N 34.5'Lot 11, Block2, HoppingsAddition, C¡tyof Tulsa,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

*.t.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.i.

Gase No.19608
Action Requested:
ffiquiredsetbackfromcenterlíneofEast71stStreetfrom110,to

100'for existing building. SECTION 702. ACCESSORY USES PERMITTED lN
COMMERCIAL D|STRIÓTS - Use Unit 12, located E of NE/c E. 71't St. & S.

Lewis,

@:
M¡"hael J"yce, 3800 First Place Tower, 15 E. 5th, stated he represents the

property owner. This is to correct an existing condition for a title insurance policy.

A site plan and applicant's packet were provided (Exhibits G-1 and G-2).

lnterested Parties:
fnere were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:

06:10:03:866 (10)

3,7



Subject property

3.8
REVTSED 2/26/2021,



ÁTtO4

s
Jt-a p

oÞs

February 23,2021

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street - Suite 800
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

RE: Appealof the Denialof the Application for Historic Preservation Permit Number HP-0239-2020

Dear Members of the Board of Adjustment:

On January 26,2027, the Tulsa Preservation Commission disapproved a proposal for the installation of
three (3) solar panels on the roof of the residence located at L540 South Gillette Avenue, because the
panels would have been visible from the right-of-way, creating an adverse effect on the residence and
the Gillette Historic Preservation Overlay District. According to Section 7O.O7O-t of the Zoning Code,

the Tulsa Preservation Commission should rely on the Unified Design Guidelines during evaluation of a

proposal and strive to balance the intention of the guidelines with the needs of the owner. As directed
by the Zoning Code, among the factors which the Tulsa Preservation Commission must consider is the
degree to which the proposed project is consistent with the guidelines, particularly in this case Guide-
lines 4.7.6, E.1.2, and E.1.4:

o Guideline 4.7.6
lnstall systems requiring exterior components, such as solar panels or devices, where they will
have minimal impact, preferably at the rear of your house or yard or on an outbuilding. lnstall
exterior components on a historic building in a manner that does not damage the historic roof-
ing material or negatively impact the building's historic character and is reversible. These con-
siderations will be made on a case-by-case basis.

c Guideline E.1.2

Non-contributing structures will be considered products of their own time. Do not attempt to
create a false appearance of the predominant character and architecturalstyle of the rest of the
district.

o Guideline E.1.4

Ensure that work on non-contributing structures does not detract from or diminish the historic
character of the overall district.

Foremost among the factors considered in the review of the application was the impact of the visibility
of the solar panels. Presented in the documentation submitted with the appeal are images of skylights
and awnings installed on residences elsewhere in the Gillette Historic Preservation Overlay District and
in other districts, which the appellant contends would be more visible than the solar panels. A review of
our records revealed that those installations occurred prior to the implementation of the Historic Pres-

ervation Overlay or after its implementation without the approval of the Tulsa Preservation Commis-
sion.

2 West Second Street - Suite 800, Tulsa, Okiahoma 74tQ3
I 1.8.57 9.9 448 www.tu lsap reservationcomm ¡ssi on.org

ê,q



ATtO4

sÐ
l-
O p

oÞþ

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
February 23,202L
Page2

When the residents of this district requested the implementation of an overlay, they sought the protec-
tion of the character of their neighborhood. The Tulsa Preservation Commission's disapproval of the
proposal for the installation of the panels was consistent with the provisions of the Zoning Code and the
Unified Design Guidelines and not only preserves the character of the residence but also the character
of the d¡strict.

Res pectfu lly subm itted,

Þy tWnaa t w, lb

Roy Malcolm Porter, Jr., Ph.D., LEED AP

Historic Preservation Officer, City of Tulsa

2 West Second Street - Suite 8OO, Tulsa, Oklahoma 7 4LO3
9 l-8.579.9448 www.tulsapreservat¡oncommission.org

9,\O



lfto4

.stÞa
ë

ots

TU LrA PRTJTRVATT OA Cot1'tlØt OA

Au Eru oEo
Rrcumn MErrrruc AcEruoR

Tuesday, January 26, 2027,, 4:30 P.M.
City Hall @ One Technology Center, 175 East 2nd Street

lOth Floor, South Conference Room

VIoTOCONFERENCE

A. Opening Matters
L. Cali to Order and Verification of Quorum
2. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting, December LO,2O2O
3. Disclosure of Conflicts of lnterest

B. Actionable ltems
1,. HP{.239-2O2O / L54O S. Gillette Ave. (Gillette)

Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee Review Date: January 79, 2027
Applicant: Andrew M. Kern
Proposal:
t. lnstallation of solar panels on roof

2. HP4.24L-2O2O / L767 S. St. Louis Ave._(Swan Lake)
Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee Review Date: January 79, 2027
Applicants: Craig And Lindsay Ziettlow
Proposal:
L. Replacement of door on garage

-1-

INSTRUCTIONS
PARTICIPATION VIA REMOTE ACCESS

FOR
APPLICANTS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

To participate via remote access from your computer or mobile device, select this link-
https://www.gotomeet.melCityOffulsa2/tulsa-oreservation-commission-meeting-january-26-
or connect by telephone with this number-+7 (577) 377-3!22-and this Access Code-161-001-549

,r,\\



3. HP-O242-2O2O / 22L5 E. 17th Pl. (Yorktown)
Histo ric Preservati on Permit S ubcom mittee Review Date: Ja n ua ry 79, 202 7
Applicant: True North Homes LLC

Proposal:
1. Substitution of casement windows
Work completed without an Historic Preservation PermÌt
Application to amend previous approval of application
by Tulsa Preservation Commrssion on February 73,2020

4. HP-O24+2O2O / L629 S. Trenton Ave. (Swan Lake)
Histo ric Preservation Pe rm it Subcom mittee Review Date: Ja n ua ry 79, 2O2 7
Applicant: Tom Neal Design
Proposals:
L. Replacement of rail on porch
2. Adjustment of height of gable on garage

5. HP-O245-2O2O / 1539 S. G¡llette Ave. (Gillette)
Historic P reservatio n Permit S ubcom mittee Review Date: J a n ua ry 79, 202 7
Applicant: Pinnacle Home Design
Proposal:
1,. Construction of addition

6. HP-O24&2O21,/ 706 N. DenverAve. (Brady Heights)
Applicant: Charles D. (Chas) H¡ggins
Proposal:
1. Adjustment of height of porch
Application to amend previous approval of application
by Tulsa Preservation Commission on September 22,2020

C. Reports
L. Chair Report
2. Staff Report

D. New Business
UruoEn Tne Operu MEETING AcT, THIs AGENDA ITEM Is AUTHORIZED ONLY FOR MATTERS NOT KNOWN ABOUT

OR WHICH COULD NOT HAVE BEEN REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO THE TIME OF POSTING THE AGENDA OR

ANY REVISED AGENDA.

E. Announcements and Future Agenda ltems

F. Public Comment

G. Adjournment

PROJECT PLANS AND STAFF REPORTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW IN THE TULSA PLANNING OFFICE,

tNDtAN NATIoNs couNcrL oF GovERNMENTS, 2 wEsr sEcoND STREET - sulre 800.

-2-

,t. \å



s:)t-
o

TU LrA ?RTJTRVAT| OA COYT1{/J1OA
STAFF REPORT
Tuesday, Jan ua ry 26, 2027
HP-0239-2020

HP PERMIT NUMBER: HP-O239-2O2O

PROPERTYADDRESS: 1540 SOUTH GILLETTE AVENUE

DISTRICI: GILLETTE HISTORIC DISTRICT

APPLICANT: ANDREW M. KERN

REPRESENTATIVE: NONE

A. CASE ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION

L lnstallation of solar panels on roof

B. BACKGROUND
DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 2004
ZONED HISTORIC PRESERVATION: 1989
NATIONAL REGISTER LISTING: GILLETTE HISTORIC DISTRICT: 1982
CONTRIBUTING STRUGÍURE: NO

PRFÚIOUS AGIIONS:

coA-2002-oê13 - JUNE 13, 2002 - TPCAPPROVAL

Demolition of structure

COFv2OO2-LG.1O - OCIOBER LO,2OO2 - TPCAPPROVAL

Construction of residence

HP-023&2020 - DECEMBER 10, 2O2O - TPC DENIAL
lnstallation of solar panels on roof

C. ISSUES AND CONSIDERATIONS

!. lnstallation of solar panels on roof
i. Proposed is the installation of three (3) TrinaSolar HoneyBlack Panels on the south side

of the roof above the porch. The panels would be arranged linearly and would be visible
from South Gillette Avenue. During the review by the Historic Preservation Permit Sub-
committee, the approval of the application with the condition that the panels be installed
on the roof west of the ridge was recommended. However, the applicant has requested
that the application be reviewed as submitted.

Page 1, of 2

t5 ,\3



HP-0239-2020

¡i. Reference: Unified Design Guidelines - ResidentialStructures
SECTION A - GUIDELINES FOR REHABILITATION OF Ð(STING STRUCruRES
A1 General Requirements
4.1.1 Retain and preserve the existing historic architectural elements of your home.
4.7.211 replacement of historic architectural elements is necessary, match the size,

shape, pattern, texture, and directional orientation of the original historic elements.
4.1.3 Ensure that work is consistent with the architectural style and period details of your

home.
4.1.4 Return the structure to its original historic appearance using physical or pictorial

evidence, rather than conjectural designs.

4.7 Awnings, Shutters, Mailboxes, Mechan ica I $nstems, Etc.
4.7.6 lnstall systems requiring exterior components, such as solar panels or devices,

where they will have minimal impact, preferably at the rear of your house or yard
or on an outbuilding. lnstall exterior components on a historic building in a manner
that does not damage the historic roofing material or negatively impact the build-
ing's historic character and is reversible. These considerations will be made on a
case-bycase basis.

SECTION E - GUIDELINES FOR NON-CONTRIBI.JTING STRUCTURES
E.1 General Requirements
E.1.1 For the purposes of this chapter, noncontributing structures are those listed as not

contributing to the historic character of the district due to age or architectural style in
the National Register Nomination for the district.

E.1.2 Non-contributing structures will be considered products of their own time. Do not
attempt to create a false appearance of the predominant character and architectural
style of the rest of the district.

E.1.3 Follow Section A (Rehabilitation) and Section B (Additions) as they relate to the
character-defining elements of the noncontributing structure.

E.1.4 Ensure that work on non-contributing structures does not detract from or diminish the
historic character of the overall district.

I .¡

{:.-, {. t{

ìl
It t,,l

i! \ t''

¡¡
'.rì I !

,
r
r.t 

,t'

154O South Gillette Avenue

Page 2 of 2

J, \LT



P,L. P.L

P,L. PL.

\

¿

o
Èê

ù

P.L.

SCALÉ: 1" = 1010"
No WÍr^Wtlflç2þ

P.L. P.L

Fre TENTHS LOT EN I O), ANÐ THE NORTH
r), BLOCKMO (2),THTRTY-FOURAND FVE ÌENIHS (34.5)

HOPPINGSÆOITION TO fHE CIfYOF
LOT ELB/EN (1

COUNIY. SIATE OF OKLÆOM

I 1',-1 0"

1540 S. GILLETTEAVE.

EXISTING 2-STORY
RESIDENCE

-l
I

I

I

J
I

I

I

I

L
I

r---- -----'l

ãISTING SOK PNELS
ON HOUSE ROOF

EXÍSTING 1€TORY
OUTDOOR DECK

ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE

Ð(s¡NG
DRIWAY

EXISTING 2STORY
GARAGE

E(ISTING SOTÂR PANELS
ON GAMGE ROOF

PANELS
EXISTING 6 Ff
HIGH FENCE

EXISTING 6 FT
HIGH FENCE

HISTING
ELECÍRIM

EASÉMÊNT

3. \5



0f
21'-5"

A

TYPICAL ROOFTOP SOLAR PANELS

TRINA SOLAR HONEY BLACK M
TSM-325DD06M.0s 0r)
SOLAR PANEL DIMENSIONS
5' -6 1 12" x 3'-3 'l 14" x 1 318"

o

rl HOUSERooFPLAN
NO

o
o

12

8

?'.ú"

c{oc{o

2 NEWSoLAR PANELS
ON HOUSE ROOF

t{

4882

TUrSÀ

OKTAHOMA

V s,cRle, 1A" = 1':i
Þø¿ûkl-tlrZø2-o

þ

C



1540 SOUTH GILLETTE AVENUE (home built in 2005)- mainly an empty lot previously

ROOFTOP SOLAR PANELS - FRONT PORCH SOUTH ROOF

PHOTOS OF VIEWPOINTS FROM GILLETTE AVENUE

TULSA PRESERVATION COMMISSION - UNIFIED DESIGN GUIDELINES

RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES WITHIN HISTORIC PRESERVATION OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICTS

SECTION A - GUIDELINES FOR REHABILITATION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES

A,7 AWNINGS, SHUTTERS, MAILBOXES, MECHANICAL SYSTEMS, ETC.

A.7.6 lnstall systems requiring exterior components, such as solar panels or devices, where they will
have minimal impact. . . lnstall exterior components on a historic building in a manner that
does not damage the historic roofing material or negatively impact the building's historic

character and is reversible. These considerations will be made on a case-by-case basis.

SECTION E _ GUIDELINES FOR NON-CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURES

E.1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

E.1.1 For the purposes ofthis chapter, non-contributing structures are those listed as not contributing
to the historic character of the district due to øge or architectural style in the National Register

Nomination for the district.

E.\.2 Non-contributing structures will be considered products of their own time. Do no attempt to
create false appearance of the predominant character and architectural style of the rest of the
district.

PROPOSAL FOR 1540 SOUTH GILLETTE AVENUE:

lnstall 3 TrinaSolar HoneyBlack M TSM-DD06M.05(ll) solar panels on the south side of the front
porch roof out of visual sight from South Gillette Avenue or the front sidewalk:

I t

Eost Elevation: Street View from S. Gillette Ave. East Elevation: Sidewolk View

evr.



Çd''
/'

Approoch View from S. Gillette Ave. (VANTAGE POINT 7 - NO VISUAL IMPACT OF PANELS)

j

J, \8



-.;; :-i'

Approoch View from S. Gillette Ave. (VANTAGE POINT 3-NO VISUAL IMPACT OF PANELS

tr

t ¡ 
| 

.. -.., \_¿.

+'ì1â^rTt¡tñr,a..

'-ü:}
-.tÀtt¡n

Approoch View from S. Gillette Ave. (VANTAGE POINT 4-NO VISUAL IMPACT OF PANELS

*', \q



Approach View from S. Gillette Ave. (VANTAGE POINT S-NO VISUAL IMPACT OF PANELS

1.. The specified solar panels are solid black and appear similar to a skylight when configured in a

rectangular pattern

2. By positioning the solar panels on the south side of the front porch roof and providing a large

setback from the edge of the roof, the solar panels will have minimal impact on the street side

image of the home (see Vantage Point Photos 1 to 5)

3. The installation of the mounts for the solar panels do not damage the existing roofing and are

reversible in that they can be removed without impacting the roofing.

3.âÔ



4. There are examples of awnings, skylights, and mechanical systems in the Gillette District that
currently exist that are much more visible from South Gillette Avenue and South Yorktown Place

than the proposed solar panels:

Skvliohts visible from the street at 7525 S. Yorktown Pl. (GILLETTE DISTRICT)

-t å\



Skvliahts visible from the street ot 7529 S. Yorktown Pl. (GILLETTE DISTRICI)

,t,2L



3,et



Aluminum posts and fobric awnina visible from street at 7555 S. Gillette Ave. T|LLETTE DISTRICT)

Window A' t,nit visible from street at 1559 S. Gillette Ave. (GILLETTE DISTRICT)

3, e¿{



Window A' ,,nit visible from street at 7522 S. Gillette Ave. (GILLETTE DISTRICTI

5. There are examples of skylights in other historical districts such as Swan Park and North Maple
Ridge that currently exist that are much more visible from the street than the proposed solar
panels:

Skvliahts visible from 2 streets at 7632 S. Trenton Ave. (Swan Pork)

t,es



Skvliqhts visible from the street at 7627 S. Quaker Ave. (Swan Park)

Skvliahts visible from the street at 7586 Swan Drive (Swan Parkl

3,Av



Ii1 ffinil t

Skvliohts visible from the street ot 7676 S. Peoria Ave. (North Maple Ridael

å;1



lrTta4

Hrsronrc PREs¡nvRroru Suecovrvr
Tuesday, January 7-, P.M.

s
=o

ë
ots'

TUL/A ?RATRVATIOA C oA

A. Opening Matters
1. Call to Order and

Commissioner Turner called

James E.
Ted A.
Mark
M

Ca

2. Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee Review
a. Disclosure of Conflicts of lnterest

No Conflicts of lnterest were disclosed.

at 4:31 P.M

lv*, rey D. Bacon*, Keith R. Dalessandro*, Gant Hinkle*,
sha A. and Keith A. Martin*, Tom Neal, Craig Ziettlow*,

am*, Chris Latvala*

Access

N. (chip) A
M. Kern

M.D

Page 1 of 8

3, e8



b. Non-Actionable ltem for Preliminary Review
1332 E. 18th St. (Swan Lake)
Applicants: Sasha A. and Keith A. Martin
Proposal:
1. Construction of retaining wall

Discussion:
. Staff presented a brief report, noting the conditions on the site, which

had prompted the request for a preliminary review. Concerned about
the structural integrity of the wall, the a
eral engineers and have retained a I

development of a solution. Among ns under consideration
are the replacement of the wall at height of eight feet (8'-
0") or the replacement of the wall each four feet (4'-0")
in height and constructed on n of stucco to
the surface. Commissioner inquired the installation of
a Perma Jack System considered informed that,
although its instal
cerned about the

considered,
the sto mortar

have consulted sev-
rchitect to assist with

were con-

Representative Atkins the s to conditions prop-
erty located at 1638 East red whether the neighbors
had been
wall, and

about concealment of the original
er section of the wall near the

corner cou elsewhere repointed.
Candace M skii Architecture noted
that no lhad been attempted

wall in two sections would
has been determined not

, but further treatment of the site has
partialexcavation to install a French Drain

to be packed firmly. Mr. Atkins inquired
nalwall, and the applicants mentioned

1 in the stone. Mr. Atkins then encouraged
with the neíghbors to confirm whether the original wall had

during construction of this wall

d concluded, Commissioner Turner noted that the
Preservation Commission could only respond to actual pro-

indicated that the proposal for two sections of wall arranged
would be appropriate, and recommended that a native

e be applied as the veneer. Commissioner Reeds proposed the
exploration of the site to confirm whether the original wall was

still present, and Commissioner Sanders speculated that the original
wallwas present but concealed.

be
been

Page 2 of 8

J.a Ì



c. Applications for Historic Preservation Permits
1540 S. Gillette Ave. (Gillette)
Applicant: Andrew M. Kern
Proposal:
1. lnstallation of solar panels on roof

Discussion:
. Staff presented its report, noting that the applicant had revised the

proposal previously disapproved by the Tulsa Preservation Commis-
sion and reduced the number of panels to three. Commis-
sioner Turner acknowledged the
but expressed concern about the

number of panels

even the approval of the installation
of a precedent with
number of panels.

Several members of the
panels elsewhere on the rool mm
installation of the panels on west of

As there was no fu Commissioner made a
motion to recommen

the
of ication

relocation of the
Turner proposed

of the motion
ntative McAfee and was

that the panels be
was seconded by
approved un usly

Vote: 1540

Not Present

ke)
ig And Lindsay Ziettlow

oor on garage

nted its report, and afterwards the applicants declined to
Commissioner Turner inquired whether the panels would

texture, as the illustration seemed to indicate, and the applicants
nded that the surface would be smooth. Commissioner Reeds

inquired about the panes and, after being informed that the glass would
be clear, recommended tempered glass. The applicants commented
on the appearance of the windows in the residence, indicating a desire
to change the windows. Commissioner Turner invited submission of a
proposal.

McAfee

Discussi

Page 3 of 8

3,30



As there was no further discussion, Commissioner Sanders made a
motion to recommend approvalof the application. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Reeds and was approved unanimously

Vote: 1767 S. St. Louis Ave. (Swan Lake)

In Favor
Turner
Reeds
Sanders
McAfee

2215 E. 17th Pl. (Yorktown)
Applicant: True North Homes LLC
Proposals:
1. Substitution of casement
2. Removal of balcony
Work completed without an
Application to amend pre
by Tulsa Preseruation

Discussion:
. Staff

stituted for the
uirements

and

Permit

13,2020

noting ment windows had been sub-
ly in order to comply with the

had not been installed, as
during construction that the

would aligned. Gant Hinkle, the rep-
True Homes LLC, reiterated that the balcony could
with

that

Opposed Abstaininq Not Present

or the window but not both. Commissioner
r and window appeared to be aligned on
Hinkle noted that, after construction, the

wind aligned, because the position of the door
to accommodate the placement of the mailbox, and that

on of the balcony could only be achieved were its size to be
missioner Reeds expressed regret at the omission of the
its contribution to the appearance of the façade. Com-

Reeds and Turner agreed that the substitution of the case-
would be acceptable, but Commissioner Reeds proposed

n of the design of the balcony and requested its representation
elevation. Commissioner Sanders expressed his appreciation of

appearance of the residence without the balcony, commenting on its
resemblance to the lnternational Style. Neighborhood Representative
Atkins commented that, with the addition of the balcony, the residence
resembled several residences in the North Maple Ridge Historic Pres-
ervation Overlay District.

urner
only be

Page 4 of 8

3,31



As there was no further discussion, the submission of a revision of the
design of the balcony was recommended. Commissioner Reeds made
a motion to recommend the approval of the substitution of the casement
windows. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sanders and
was approved by a majority.

Yote. 2215 E. 17th Pl. (Yorktown)

ln Favor
Turner
Reeds
Sanders

Opposed
McAfee

Abstaininq Not Present

1.

2.
3.
4.

1624 S. Victor Ave. (Yorktown)
Applicant: Tom Neal Design
Proposals:

Discussion:
. Staff

Replacement of platform a at entry
Construction of enclosu
lnstallation of rail
Replacement of door on

noting uct Data for the door had
not been images of doors via
his mobile door with six lites was

Product Data for the
o vocabulary of materials

re. Mr. Neal indicated that the enclosure
wood and clad in cedar shingles. Com-
the construction of the enclosure with

of shingles in the gable. Mr. Neal
the availability of material and expense

ction but was assured that enough material should be
Commissioner Turner proposed the replacement of the

, which would be constructed with timber, and
I for installation of shingles in the gable

was no further discussion, Mr. Neal agreed to relay com-
to his client and revise the design. The period of review will be

nded, and the revisions will be submitted for review by the Historic
rvation Permit Subcommittee during its next Regular Meeting on

February 4

would

Page 5 of 8

3.31



1629 S. Trenton Ave. (Swan Lake)
Applicant: Tom Neal Design
Proposals:
1. Replacement of rail on porch
2. Adjustment of height of gable on garage

Discussion:
. Staff presented its report, and afterwards the applicant commented on

the desire for replacement of the metal rail presently on the porch and
the necessity to adjust the height of the g due to the increase in
the height of the deck below the gable d nstruction. Commis-
sioner Turner inquired about the
under the shed roof and was info

the roof of the garage

removed. Neighborhood Re requested con-
firmation that the garage was residence and was
informed that the garage
sioner Turner requested

shed roof had been

Commis-were
of the the projection

of the roof of the ga informed that located
north of the wall of rsstoner
attention to the of the rail expressed
approval of the design

As there erd issioner Sanders made a
motion to plication. The motion was
seconded by S approved unanimously

S.

Abstaininq Not Present

illette)
Design

of addition

presented its report, and afrerwards Keith R. Dalessandro, the
representative for Pinnacle Home Design, commented that most of the
addition would not be visible from the right-of-way; the south façade
would be the most visible section. Commissioner Turner inquired
whether the new siding would match the siding presently on the res-
idence and was informed that the siding would match. Discussion
then focused on the design of the roof and the impact of the addition
on the site.

na

Turner

Proposal
Applica

Page 6 of 8

3,33



Commissioner Reeds inquired whether the slope of the roof of the
addition would match the slope of the roof of the residence and was
informed that the slopes would match. Commissioner Reeds then
inquired about the impact of the addition on ease of access to the
garage. Mr. Dalessandro noted that only one side of the garage
could easily be entered after construction of the addition. Neighbor-
hood Representative McAfee wondered whether creation of a lack
of access to the garage would be acceptable, and Neighborhood
Representative Atkins expressed concern about the establishment
of a precedent. Mr. Dalessandro offered to dimensions of
that section of the site. Commissioner inquired about the
installation of HardiePlank Smooth La and was informed that
it would be installed only on the Sanders
then inquired whether any of the the residence would be
altered or removed and was ges would occur
Commissioner Reeds reco that
window match those on

As there was no
motion to recommend
that the applicant confi

ion,
of

missioner
lication with

a

muntins and provide a Site

presently
on any new
residence.

rm
Plan with d ns. The seconded by Commissioner
Sanders

Vote: 1539 S

Not Present

Lake)
Bacon

of
without an Historic Preseruation Permit

presented its report, and afterwards the applicant declined to
Commissioner Turner inquired about the transition in the

heights of the fence and was informed that the height of the section
of the fence near the western boundary would be reduced to four feet
(4'-0') to match the height of the fence to which it will be connected.

Page 7 of 8

S

Sanders

J.3r\



The fence near the southern boundary is four feet (4'-0") in height and
will eventually be concealed by the holly which has been planted, and
the gate for the driveway will be six feet (6'-0") in height to deter any
intrusion but will not be located in the street yard and will match the style
of the fence elsewhere on the site. Commissioner Turner then requested
additional information on the fence, including the locations and heights on
the east and west sides of the site and the connections between the sec-
tions. The applicant agreed to provide this documentation, and an exten-
sion of the period of review was granted.

B. New Business
Mr. Kern joined the Regular Meeting via mobile devi
about the review of his application. When i

he requested that the proposal for installation
presented in the application and indicated h iness to
decision to the Board of Adjustment. him that
would only review compliance with Neighborhood
inquired about the mitigation of the i of the pment by
Power in the Yorktown Historic P
Owner for a report on the status of the
the equipment but has not a reply
expressed concern about th
and Commissioner Sanders
cussion during the Annual

C. Adjournment
Comm

information
on for approval,

bmitted for review as
unfavorable

of Adjustment
McAfee
Electric

Staff has the
of the appearance of

Representative Atkins
ion of g to Accessory Dwelling Units,

this could be a topic for dis-

the lar Meeting at 6:51 P.Mrner

Page 8 of 8

3,75



TUVIVRU=RVATIOA COM oA

Çq\ ÃTtCtY

"\rI
l--
o

(__

o
o

councç o

Regular Meeting
Jan uary 26, 2O2I

4:30 P.M.
þ
lr¡



Agenda

o Call to Order and Verification of Quorum

o Approval of Minutes

a Disclosure of Confl icts of lnterest

o Actionable ltems

þ
\r¡

r-{



3,9



1-. lnstallation of solar panels on roof

G ¡llette

I54O South G¡llette Avenue

Andrew M. Kern

þ
U¡
-o



fÉ-

I54O South G¡llette Avenue

G¡llette

þ
.96



(¡

-tr

G illette

I54O South Gillette Avenue

1!. { {
?*

-¡ .S"
ur. '.ilo. 

"1. 
'.'*'

-,.irt '.,TÞ,rtl

- Ì;:'
il. saffion¡

*tt_ ''

, r'Sil.:
:" -' ;-1,l.rt-

iilt l ;

( rt.

\rÌ
I
I ð
ü
:Tf
Ji
4
I

{l'tf,

I d l.l
rh ttl

Ë#üïd::*''t! tiF,*i,. ":'

i¡
t

!t
ú

'h"çr

.'t,
ñ

,'f,
*
f... È

-{

-r.,, ii+¡i r:îllrffiffi*l'""i:)
,.:iïuf-ài":i+.",*¡



I

L-- - - -..- -. .-..- -- *
I

lgOS, OILLÊÌ.IEAVE.

Þ(sïil¡G 2"910*Y
RSIDEtrTÉ

_1

I
I
I

I
I

a'
ì
I
I

ür$l¡& swpNr$

qrSfts

r-*
I

I

I

!
t

'I
I

I

- - *'1;;;;; '- - ---

grsilNc l"$foRY
ÕutõooR oFcK

ACCË SSORY

txt3trRô¡.sÌóRY
ô^RAGÉ

---l

\

tqú!,ãl\w"o¡c{€:ij-rt{i

c)
=C
q)

(.)

_c)

CI
_c

=o
Ø
O
$
LO
rl

()

3
ct

3,1{¡



IIfl :SÀI.¡SAE!A!'!q!4814!ÉÞ

lt

:

_t-
12

ol*'t'

SCALaT l/ó'= !'i,'

rRtNA SO|^R tÐHrY ATACK il
f$ü-æ5ôÞ0€M,05 ilr)
sonn paNEL 0tililstoNs
54 1r¡"r 3'3 l1{'r i 3ô'

, NÉvr solÁn PANeLS

ON HotrSE ROOF

N{Ð

N11/.,9lÂtltbb

I

HOUSË ROOF PIAN

r'

c)

=C
c.)

(l)

g
CI
_c

=o
cr)
O
$
LO
rl

c)

_9

CI

I

3,L\3



3 Ll



TULSA PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Recunn Meer¡¡c Mrruures
Tuesday, January 26,2021, 4:30 P.M.

City Hall @ One Technology Center, 175 East 2nd Street
1Oth Floor - South Conference Room

A. Opening Matters
1. Call to Order and Verification of Quorum

Commissioner Townsend called the Regular Meeting to order at 4:37 P.M

Staff Present
Audrey D. Blankl, Roy M. (Jed) Porter, Jr., Felicity O. Good

Others Present
Andrew M. Kern1, Charles D. (Chas) Higginsl, Craig Ziettlowl, David and Janice
Connollyl, Keith R. Dalessandrol, Matthew D. McAfeel, Sally H. Davies

I Participation via Remote Access
2 Present via Remote Access but unabie to participate due to the requirements of the

Open Meeting Act

2. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting, December 10,2020
Commissioner Reeds made a motion to approve the Minutes. The motion was sec-
onded by Commissioner Becker and approved unanimously.

Vote: Minutes - Regular Meeting, December 10,2020

Members Present
Mary Lee Townsend, Ph.D., Chair
James E. Turner, AlA, Vice-Chair
Holly Becker
Peter Grant, CGR, CAPS
Ted A. Reeds, ll, AIA
Mark D. G. Sanders

ln Favor Opposed Abstaininq
1. Townsend
2. Turner
3. Becker
4. Grant
5. Reeds
6. Sanders

Members Absent
Joy Jones, Secretary
Chris J. Bumgarner
Susan J. McKee, MFA
Katelyn C. Parker, RA
Robert L. Shears, ASLA2

Not Present
Jones
Bumgarner
McKee
Parker
Shears :

L

3,.45



3. Disclosure of Conflicts of lnterest
No Conflicts of lnterest were disclosed

B. Actionable ltems
1. HP-0239-2020 I 1540 S. Gillette Ave. (Gillette)

Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee Review Date: January 19, 2021
Applicant: Andrew M. Kern
Proposal:
1. lnstallation of solar panels on roof

While staff attempted to engage the PowerPoint Presentation, the applicant explained
the proposalto installthree (3) solar panels on the roof-a reduction from the six (6)
panels originally proposed. Staff added that, according to the applicant, the three (3)
panels would be visible from the street in only one direction and not in every season.
Commissioner Turner reported that the Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee
found little difference in visibility between the original proposal for installation of six (6)
panels and the present proposal for installation of three (3) panels. The Historic Pres-
ervation Permit Subcommittee had recommended approval of the application with the
condition that the panels be installed on the west side of the ridge, but the applicant
had later noted that the placement of panels in that location would not be feasible.
Commissioner Townsend inquired whether it was necessary for the panels to face
south, and the applicant answered affirmatively, adding that the installation of the
three (3) panels would allow his residence to rely completely on solar energy. Com-
missioner Sanders inquired about the length of ownership, and the applicant replied
that the residence had been constructed for the previous owners in 2005 and that he
had purchased the property in 2006. The applicant commented that, as an architect
and engineer, he was sensitive to standards for historic preservation but was eager to
incorporate new technology and added that, in his opinion, the installation of the pan-
els would not adversely impact the neighborhood. Commissioner Sanders inquired
about the structure previously on the site, and the applicant replied that the structure
was a shed, not a residence. Commissioner Reeds inquired whether these panels
could be placed at a ninety-degree (90o) angle at the ridge of the roof, and the appli-
cant stated that any orientation on the southeast section of the roof would be accept-
able. Commissioner Reeds replied that it would be an improvement but would not
reduce the visibility of the panels. Commissioner Reeds then inquired whether the
panels that were not visible from the street could be replaced with more efficient pan-
els, and the applicant responded that the panels presently on the residence were
already highly efficient and newly installed. Commissioner Becker announced that
although she understood other commissioners' hesitation to allow the installat¡on oi
solar panels in their proposed location, the design of solar panels has improved over
time and conservation of energy was a compelling reason to allow the installation of
the solar panels.

As there was no further discussion, Commissioner Turner made a motion to deny the
application, citing Guideline A.7.6 in the Unified Design Guidelines. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Reeds and was approved by a majority. Commissioner
Sanders noted that he voted in opposition to the motion because of the residence's
status as a noncontributing structure.

Guidelines cited: 4.1.1,4.1.2, A.1.3, A.1.4, A.7.6, E.1.1, 8.1.2,8.1.3,8.1.4

2

3, qv



1.

2.
3.
4.
5.

Vote: 1540 S. Gillette Ave. (Gillette)

ln Favor Opposed Abstaininq
Townsend Becker
Turner Sanders
Grant
Reeds

ln Favor Opposed Abstaininq
1. Townsend
2. Turner
3. Becker
4. Grant
5. Reeds
6. Sanders

Not Present
Jones
Bumgarner
McKee
Parker
Shears

Not Present
Jones
Bumgarner
McKee
Parker
Shears

2. HP-0241-2020I 1767 S. St. Louis Ave. (Swan Lake)
Historic Preseruation Pemit Subcommittee Review Date: January 19, 2021
Applicants: Craig and Lindsay Ziettlow
Proposal:
1. Replacement of door on garage

Staff presented its report, and afterwards Commissioner Turner reported that the
Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee felt the applicants had made a good
attempt at replication of carriage-house doors and added that the panels would
have a smooth surface. Upon an inquiry from Commissioner Grant, Commis-
sioner Turner confirmed that the doors would be hinged. The applicant added
that the garage would be used as a workshop. Commissioner Reeds inquired
about the reason for the doors to swing inward, and the applicant replied that the
length of the driveway limited the ability of the doors to swing outward.

As there was no further discussion, Commissioner Grant made a motion to approve
the application. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reeds and was
approved unanimously.

Guidelines cited: 4.1.1,4.1 .2, A.1.3,4.1.4, 8.6.3

Vote: 1767 S. St. Louis Ave. (Swan Lake)

3. HP-0244-2020I 1629 S. Trenton Ave. (Swan Lake)
Historic Preseruation Pe¡mit Subcommittee Review Date: January 19,2021
Applicant: Tom Neal Design
Proposals:
1. Replacement of rail on porch
2. Adjustment of height of gable on garage

Staff presented its report, noting that the detached garage extended into the street
yard and, therefore, was subject to review by the Tulsa Preservation Commission.
Commissioner Turner reported that the Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee
found the adjustment of the height of the gable on the garage to be minimally intru-
sive and the porch to be compatible with the style of the residence and other porches

3

3,.t1



in the neighborhood. Commissioner Townsend commented on the apparent
connection between the gable and the roof of the residence, but Commissioner
Sanders clarified the presentation in the elevation, noting that the gable on the
garage would not be connected to the residence.

As there was no further discussion, Commissioner Sanders made a motion to
approve the application. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Grant
and was approved unanimously.

Guidelines cited:4.1.1,4.1.2, A.1.3,4.1.4,4.6.1, A.6.2, A.6.3,4.6.4,4.6.5, 8.6.1,
8.6.2, 8.6.3

Vote: 1629 S. Trenton Ave. (Swan Lake)

4. HP-0245-20201 1539 S. Gíllette Ave. (Gillette)
Historic Preseruation Permit Subcommittee Review Date: January 19, 2021
Applicant: Pinnacle Home Design
Proposal:
1. Construction of addition

Staff presented its report, noting that a Site Plan had been provided at the request of
the Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee. Commissioner Turner reported that
the addition would be barely visible from the street, and Commissioner Reeds added
that the addition would have a minimal impact on the residence and neighborhood.
Commissioner Turner recalled the discussion of the distance between the addition
and the detached garage but noted that the owner's ability to access the garage
should not be part of the Tulsa Preservation Commission's review of the proposal.

As there was no further discussion, Commissioner Grant made a motion to approve
the application. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reeds and was
approved unanimously.

Guidelines cited:4.1.1,4.1 .2, A.1.3,4.1.4,8.1.1, 8.1.2,8.1.3, 8.1 .4,8.3.1,8.3.2,
8.3.3,8.4.2

Vote: 1539 S. Gillette Ave. (Gillette)

ln Favor Opposed Abstaininq
1. Townsend
2. Turner
3. Becker
4. Grant
5. Reeds
6. Sanders

In Favor Opposed Abstaininq
L Townsend
2. Turner
3. Becker
4. Grant
5. Reeds
6. Sanders

Not Present
Jones
Bumgarner
McKee
Parker
Shears

Not Present
Jones
Bumgarner
McKee
Parker
Shears

4

.,, 1.18



5. HP-0248-2021 I 706 N. Denver Ave. (Brady Heights)
Applicant: Charles D. (Chas) Higgins
Proposal:
1. Adjustment of height of porch
Application to amend previous approval of application
by Tulsa Preservation Commission on September 22, 2020

Staff presented its report, sharing photographs showing the construction of the res-
idence in progress. The applicant added that the topography on the site spurred the
adjustment of the height of the porch. Upon an inquiry from Commissioner Grant, the
applicant stated that the front door was originally four inches (0'-4') above the porch
and that the porch would not have been approximately five feet (5'-0") above grade.
Staff inquired about the height of the porch compared to that of the residence to the
south, and the applicant replied that they would be similar in height. Commissioner
Turner observed that the porch would be higher than that of the adjacent residence,
and Commissioner Reeds stated the porch ceiling would be lower. Upon an inquiry
from Commissioner Turner, the applicant confirmed that the entire residence would
be higher. Commissioner Sanders inquired whether the roof of the porch could match
that of the residence to the south, and the applicant replied that the height would be
similar but observed that the height of the front door and floor of the balcony would
limit the flexibility in the adjustment of the height of the roof over the porch. Commis-
sioner Grant noted that the height of the stem wall had dramatically changed as a
result of the adjustments and should have also been reviewed by the Tulsa Pres-
ervation Commission.

As there was no discussion, commissioner Reeds made a motion to approve the
application with the condition that the applicant attempt to match the height of the
porch ceiling on the residence to the south. The motion was seconded by Commis-
sioner Turner and was approved unanimously.

Guidelines cited. C.1 .1 , C.1 .2, C.1.3, C.1 .4, C.1 .5, C.2.1, C.2.2, C.2.3, C.2.4, C.2.5,
c.2.6, C.3.1, C.4.1, C.5.1, C.5.2, C.5.3

Vote: 706 N. Denver Ave. (Brady Heights)

In Favor Opposed Abstaininq
1. Townsend
2. Turner
3. Becker
4. Grant
5. Reeds
6. Sanders

Not Present
Jones
Bumgarner
McKee
Parker
Shears

c Reports
1. Chair Report

Commissioner Townsend announced appointments to committees for the 2021
Calendar Year:

5

,, Ltl



D.

Historic Preservation Gommittee: James E. Turner (Chair), Holly Becker, Joy
Jones, Susan J. McKee, Katelyn C. Parker, Mark D. G. Sanders, Chris J. Bumgarner
(Alternate), Ted A. Reeds (Alternate), Robert L. Shears (Alternate)

Outreach Committee: Susan J. McKee (Chair), Holly Becker, Chris J. Bumgarner,
Ted A. Reeds, James E. Turner

Rules and Regulations Committee: Katelyn C. Parker (Chair), Mark D. G. Sanders,
Joy Jones, Robert L. Shears

Ad Hoc Committee on Process: Peter Grant (Chair), Chris J. Bumgarner, Joy
Jones, Katelyn C. Parker

2. Staff Report
Staff reported on work in progress at The Joinery located at 640 North Denver
Avenue. Commissioner Reeds inquired about the material of the facade and was
informed that masonry has been used. Staff also reported on completion of Work
at 739 North Cheyenne Avenue.

Staff proposed that events scheduled for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year, such as the His-
toric Homeowners Fair and a workshop on the treatment of wooden windows, be
cancelled due to the threat posed by COVID-19 and that the Tulsa Preservation
Commission consider using the funds allocated for contractual services to secure a
consultant for a new survey of the Morningside Addition in the Maple Ridge Historic
Residential District. The survey would be the first phase in the revision of the nomina-
tion of the Maple Ridge Historic Residential District, which did not identify every res-
idence that could be considered a Contributing Resource. After discussion, the mem-
bers of the Tulsa Preservation Commission and Neighborhood Representative Davies
endorsed the proposal.

New Business
None

Announcements and Future Agenda ltems
None

Public Comment
None

Adjournment
Commissioner Townsend adjourned the Regular Meeting at 5.39 P.M

E.

F

G

6

3,æ



ÀTlo4

s
='a

å
oÉ'

Hsronrc PRESERvATToN Penrvur DENnL

An Historic Preservation Permit has been denied by the Tulsa Preservation
Commission for work described below under the Zoning Ordinance of the
City of Tulsa (Section 70.070) to Andrew M. Kern for the address of
1540 South G¡llette Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, located in the Gillette
Historic Preservation Overlay District.

DENIED PROPOSAL

Installation of solar panels on roof

Performance of any Work described under the Denied Proposal is a violation of the
Zoning Ordinance and may result in the revocation of building permits and/or code
enforcement.

ity tWirrtt lbt*t, fr
Roy Malcolm Porter, Jr.
Historic Preservation Officer, City of Tulsa

Date issued: January 26,2021,
Number: HP-O239-2O2O

2 West Second Street - Suite 800, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74703 | 91&5799448

.r. 5l



ÀTlOry

ë
oËtr

H sronIc PRESERVATION PCNTUIT DENNL

An Historic Preservation Permit has been denied by the Tulsa Preservation
Commission for work described below under the Zoning Ordinance of the
City of Tulsa (Section 70.070) to Andrew M. Kern for the address of
L54O South Gillette Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, located in the Gillette
Historic Preservatlon Overlay District.

DEN¡ED PROPOSAL

lnstallation of solar panels on roof

Performance of any Work described under the Denied Proposal is a violation of the
Zoning Ordinance and may result in the revocation of building permits and/or code
enforcement.

ilry lktçertÇt lfu1 f*
Roy Malcolm Porter, Jr.

Historic Preservation Officer, City of Tulsa

Date issued: December LO,2O2O
Number: HP-O23A-2O2O

2 westsecond Street - Suite 800, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74LO3 | 91&5799448

3,g1.



P.L P,L

P,L P.L

f

\
'ó

Èê

-ç

-l

P.L

SCALE: 1" = 1O{'
No

P,L P.L, NOVEMEER S,2O2O

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE SOUTH FORilAND FIVE TEN-THS
THIRTY-FOUR AND FIVE TENÍHS (34,5)
HOPPìNG'SADD¡TION TO THE CIÍY OF

OF LOT TEN (IO), AND HE NORTH
LOT ELEVEN (11), BLOCKfWO (2),

COUNW. STAE OF OKWOM

111 0'

1540 S. GILLETTEAVE.

EXISTING 2-STORY
RESIDÊNCE

f-
I

I

I

r----- -----t
I

I

EXISTING SOLAR PANELS
ON HOUSE ROOF

I

__l

E^rù r il\g l-ù r uKr
OUTDOOR DECK

ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE

EXISTING
ORIVÉ:\^./AY

34'-E"

EXISTING 2.STORY
GARAGE

N <-=
€ ã3

*tsnNc soÆ PNas
ON GARAGE ROOF

PANELS gtsTtNG 6 tr
HIGH FENCE

ÉÚS"NNG 6 FT
HIGH FÉNCE

ãISTING
ELECTRICAL

ÊASE}IENT

3,53



or0
21'-9"

ø)

TYPICAL ROOFTOP SOLAR PANELS

TRINA SOLAR HONEY BLACK M
TSM-325DD06M.05 (il)

SOLAR PANEL DIMENSIONS
5'-6 112" x 3'-3 1/4" x 1 3/8"

o

HOUSE ROOF PLAN
NO

&

4882
'lutsA,

OKUHOMA

Noc{o

6 NEWSOLAR PANELS

ON HOUSE ROOF

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NOVEMBER 9, 2O2O

þ
\fi
-f-



4000

Feet
200

BOA-23086 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prccisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

Tractlr# 19-13 07 Aerial Photo Date: February 2OrtJ 
, bg



0

Feet
50 100

BOA-2308b Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

Tract+-- 19-13 07 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

3,5V



OL \
\

\ i\ \
,,\
,,\

R RM

MI
T_S

\
\

't
CH t

I
.\

MX1.U
RD

\
IL

IL
RM-I

CS /.

RS.3

SUBJECT TRACT

M
RM.2

IH
LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet BOA-23087
L{ t

5002500

--L- 19-12 1 4



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9214
CZM: 36

CD:. 2

Case Number: BOA-23087

HEARING DATE: 0310912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the width of the Buildto-Zone in a MX1-U District and
a Variance to reduce the percentage of the building facade that must be located in the Build-to-Zone
in a MX1-U District (Sec. 10.030, Table 10-5)

LOCATION: NE/c of W. 23rd St. and S. Maybelle Ave

PRESENT USE: Tulsa Housing Authority

ZONED: MX1-U-55

IRACT SIZE: 208576.15 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See Attached

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subject property:

BOA-22788; On 11.12.19 the Board approved a Variance to reduce the required Transparency
Percentages for a Building Facade in a MX-1-U District (Sec. 10.030-C, Table 10-5); Variance of the
required Minimum parking ratios for an ApartmenUCondo in an MX-1-U District (Sec. 55.020; Table
55-1)

Surroundi ng properties:

80A-23066; On 1126!2A21the Board approved a Variance to íncrease the width of the Build-to-Zone
in a MX1-U District and a Variance to reduce the percentage of the building facade that must be
located in the Build-to-Zone in a MX1-U District (Sec. 10.030, Table 10-5). Property is located Eastof
the subejct property, this approval was limited to what is described as Phase lll on the site plan.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Neighborhood Center and Mixed-use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth".

Neighborhood Genter
Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve nearby
neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums, and
townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented places
served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

Mixed-Use Corridor
A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern thoroughfares
that pair high-capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. The
streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit

Ll .Â
REVTSED 2/26/2021"



and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees,
medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and
make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildíngs along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows
and storefronts along the sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.
Off the main travel route, land uses include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse
developments, which step down intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several
of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity
to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide
housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking,
transit, and the automobile."

ANALYSIS OF SU NDING AREA: The subject tract was recently rezoned to MX1-U55 to
accommodate improvements planned by the Tulsa Housing Authority as a part of their River West
Development.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to increase the wídth of the Build-to-Zone
in a MX1-U District and a Variance to reduce the percentage of the building facade that must be
located in the Build{o-Zone in a MXl-U District (Sec. 10.030, Table 10-5)

i¡lirúrn¡m Lm Arsr {sq- fr.I dio
Tonrüq¡sa gtrsst

Aßotù¡r l,lory*ids*bl dlgtr**
ù&r¡¡rm Hoor

l¡crtic¡l nixed-use. ly¡¡l¡*r¡s¡ s¡d

lg Hinilnsr
tkticdmi¡æúre

lrË

f,ws
Rdkrriâ
nonr¡ailcntial rf st¡irt

rt¡ectBIZ

Tsr¡*rousa

10

¡EO

CHlr¡rst}

Mùrnnrn
Sr€€ß

5

Êo

o/20

.,1.3

Sêondry*s€t ETZtlål :tf¡

Entr¡ncs
2f¡

REVTSÊD 2/26/2021,



Per sec. 90.1 10 of the code Build-to-Zones are measure as follows

nre ru
ffLl f lì.AThe build-to zone is the ¡rea on the lot ruhËre all or a portion of tre stre*-taring

k¡ildang liåçådG must þe locaÞd, eståbfrshed ff å m¡nimurn and maximurm sÊtþ¡(k
rð:nge" fneå5ured in accDrdan(Ê Hith tfre setbåck frr$ãsuremÊnt proub¡ofi5 0f
5g$itrlg$"

9ùl t{}8Thc strcÊt-fidrin5 Þuilding façade must be located in üfld ÊxtEnd along tle length of
thê buãld-¡o-zone ior a m¡namuñr diistance egual m a perrentagÊ of the r¡ddtñ of the
loq as required Þ¡r specific prsy¡s¡ons of this roning øde- The r€qu¡r€d minimurn
percentågÊ is calaulated by dlid:ng the widtfi cf tlre bullding taçade b,cãtÊd withilìn

the buiid-to-¡one by the width of the lor For pr¡irporEs of,this r¿kul¡¡tion, thr
widtt! orrhe lot i5 thÊ narr{mresrwilÍtb of thc lotwith¡ìn thr buiiú.m.¡one"

åþwe s-Íõ'&nM+,o.lone

nm.Têtùrl

mi¡.let¡ck

T¡'flf

:m.t lo{ûn coffr€r }oùs, ttrc deuelopmÊntãdnn!¡n¡5trðbr is auûorlEed e dÊsiBn¡ts whnci!

sûr€tt i5 tfü€ pr¡me$r StreEt ôfid Wh¡€--------------t! ttreet i5 thË sÊmmdary tr side strÊet- The
prirnarT s&ee.t designation rn*st be based on consùleratft¡,n of the ffitonring
cr¡,ÈEria:

L The 5trEet with tfie h¡ghEst funrtknìtå ierEst daasi*ratüon;

t. The 3tr8Ët thãt the bt fèke5 irts ãddrBss torn; and

3. ïhesffEst paraille{ ùo ðn ö]lë}rwittrin th€ biod(.

!ll¡.i l0{¡ûfi EorR'er ioß, ihË br.riidñng n-ii¡rrt b€ within û¡e rËqu¡rËd h¡iid-to-¡o;¡e for ü¡e llr:t
35 lkt extending frorn d!Ë intËr5€gtion of the 3 strpet r{gt¡6-of-ùtqr-

The applicant is proposing a Built-To-Zone of 20'on W. 22nd street with a required percentage of
76.40/o and a Built-To-Zone of 35'on Maybelle with a required percentage o148.8%.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: There is a 20' utility easement surround¡ng the property frontages

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the width of the
Build-to-Zone in a MX1-U District and a Variance to reduce the percentage of the building facade that
must be located in the Build-to-Zone in a MX1-U District (Sec. 10.030, Table 10-5)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

q,q

I

a

a

a Subject to the following conditions

REVTSED 3/7/2027



ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconveníence, if the stríct letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovisio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the vaiance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan

r{ .5
RWTSED 3/r/2O27



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FOR

RIVER WEST PHASE IV

A PART OF BLOCK I OF RIVER VIEW PARK ADDITION, A REPLAT OF BLOCK 1 AND A PLAT OF BLOCKS 2-13,
clTY oF TULSA, BEING A SUBDIV|S|ON OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4) OF SECTTON
FOURTEEN (14), TOWNSHTP NTNETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE tNDtAN BASE AND
MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY
THEREOF, RECORDED AS PLAT NUMBER 3128.

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF RIVER WEST PHASE I, A RE-SUBDIVISION OF PART OF BLOCK
I AND BLOCK lil OF RIVERVIEW PARK ADDTT|ON tN THE NORTH HALF (N/2) OF SECTTON FOURTEEN (14),
TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (r9) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE tNDtAN BASE AND MER|D|AN, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF AND RECORDED
AS PLAT NO. 6913 lN THE OFFICE OF THE TULSA COUNTY CLERK; THENCE S 22" 11' 39" E, ALONG THE EAST
LINE OF SAID RIVER WEST PHASE l, A DISTANCE OF 212.29 FEET;THENCE 524'02'20" E, CONTINUING ALONG
THE EAST LINE OF SAID RIVER WEST PHASE l, A DISTANCE OF 169.37 FEET; THENCE S 38" 34' 14" E,
CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID RIVER WEST PHASE l, A DISTANCE OF 78.38 FEET; THENCE
CONTINUING S 38' 34' 14" E, AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF BLOCK III OF RIVER VIEW PARK ADDITION, A
REPLAT OF BLOCK 1 AND A PLAT OF BLOCKS 2-13, CITY OF TULSA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4) OF SECTTON FOURTEEN (14), TOWNSH|P NTNETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE
TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE tNDtAN BASE AND MER|D|AN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDTNG
TO ÏHE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, RECORDED AS PLAT NUMBER 3128, A DISTANCE OF 98.44
FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK I OF SAID RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION; THENCE CONTINUING
S 38'34' 14" E, AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK I, A DISTANCE OF 191.02 FEET, TO A POINT OF
CURVATURE; THENCE ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK I, HAVING A RADIUS OF 14O.OO FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 16I.98 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 66'
17' 21", A CHORD BEARING OF S 05' 25' 33'' E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 153.09 FEET TO A POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE; THENCE ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST
LINE OF SAID BLOCK I, HAVING A RADIUS OF 344.71 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 171.00 FEET, A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 28" 25'21", A CHORD BEARING OF S 13'30'27" WANÐ A CHORD DISTANCE OF 169.25 FEET;
THENCE S OO' 47' 32" E, CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK III, A DISTANCE OF 309,88 FEET,
TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK l; THENCE S 89' 07' 09" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
BLOCK l, A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING S 89o 07' 09" W
CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK I, A DISTANCE OF 328,90 FEET, TO THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID BLOCK I; THENCE N 00.52'53'' W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK I, A DISTANCE OF
302.63 FEET, TO AN INTERIOR CORNER OF SAID BLOCK l; THENCE CONTINUING N 00' 52' 53" W A DISTANCE
OF 273.21 FEET, TO A TANGENT POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RlcHT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, A EENTRAT ANGTE OF 90" OO' 

,!4'" A CHOR.D
BEARING OF N 44' 07' 14" E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET; THENCE N 89'07'20" E A DISTANCE OF
49.40 FEET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID RIVER WEST PHASE l; THENCE CONTINUING N 89' 07'20"
E, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID RIVER WEST PHASE I, A DISTANCE OF 23.28 FEET, TO A TANGENT POINT
OF CURVATURE; THENCE ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID RIVER WEST PHASE I, HAVING A RADIUS OF 285.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 185.44 FEET, A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 37" 16'47", A CHORD BEARING OF N 70" 28'57" E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 182.18 FEET, TO A
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE; THENCE ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, CONTINUING ALONG
THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID RIVER WEST PHASE I, HAVING A RADIUS OF SOOO.OO FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF
75.44 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF OO" 51' 52" , A CHORD BEARING OF N 51" 24' 37" E AND A CHORD DISTANCE
OF 75.44 FEET; THENCE S 00" 47' 32" E A DISTANCE OF 705.20 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 4.72 ACRES 1205,798.70 SQUARE FEET.

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS CREATED ON JULY 9,2020 BY ALBERT R. JONES, III, OK PLS #1580, WTH THE
BASIS OF BEARING BEING 522" 11'39'' E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF RIVER WEST PHASE I, A RE-SUBDIVISION
oF PART OF BLOCK I AND BLOCK ilt OF R|VERV|EW PARK ADDTT|ON tN THE NORTH HALF (N/2) OF SECTTON
FOURTEEN (14), TOWNSHTP NTNETEEN (r9) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE tND|AN BASE AND
MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY
THEREOF AND RECORDED AS PLAT NO. 6913 IN THE OFFICE OF THE TULSA COUNTY CLERK.

rl, [,
RîASED 2/26/2027



Subject Property

Ll,r(

Facing West on W.23'd St.



a

Facing Eost on W. 23'd St.

¿-1, ß



22788-llf¡llace Eno|nrcrlnq ilLr c0Pr
Acüon Reouegted:
ffiherequiredTransparq1cyPe.r9e¡tag9s.brabuildingfaçadein

" tvX¡¡ Distr'rct (Sect¡bn 10.030-C, Table 10-5); Variance 9f the required

minimum parking ratios for an ApartmenU0ondo in an MX-1-U District (Section

55.020, fäUe Slt¡. LOCATION: North of West 23d Street South and Souft of
West 21d Street Soutn Oetween Southwest Boulevard and South Jackson Avenue

West (CD 2)

Ms. Radney re-entered the meeting at4:43 P.M.

Presentation:
ffi|t Cap-|"n, Wallace Engineering, 200 East Mathew Brady Street, Tulsa, OK; stated

the property has been rezoned to MX-1-Urban, This project is unique. in the fact that it

¡s nöt a typlcal suburban apartment complex. What isÞ9ing addressed today is only the

residentiãi units. tptat is being presented today is Phase I of this project, there a.rq

several other phases and othei aspects of the pro¡ec{ which include these residential

units but also some other uses as well. This pro¡est is a very urban development and is

not far from downtown, and a lot of the resldents use public transportation to get to and

from work. The streets in the development will be designated as public streets. Many

of the residente do not need or have a vehicle therefore parking is not needed. Mr.

Gapron stated the other aspect,that is Oei¡e. dealt with is transparenoy, and this
particular MX-1 use is listed under "other"; he does not think that garden lev.el

äpartments were being classifled as the "other" but were thinking of other commercial

uses that was not resi-dential. The building that has the least number of windows has

calculated al 11%. These are attractive residential buildings and if there were more

windows there are safety concerns, energy efficiency concerns, and privacy concerns.

Typically, in transparency there is an attempt to get an attractive building and more of a

street scape, and thesê are very residential attractive buildings, lut they do not

technically'meet the transparency that has been introduced with the MX zoning.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron if the Board were inclined on the transparency
percentagss, are the plans conceptual and would they be appropriate to provide for. an

¡llustrat¡oã to the permitting office it tne kansparency requirements are reduced to allow

for buildlng the tyþes of buitOing being seen in the exhibits, Mr. Capron stated that the

firm is coñmitted to doing those buildings; the project is far enough along with the CDs

to where he is comfortable with that. The drawings are not technical drawings, but they

would be appropriate. For everyone of the buildings that has been seen he has a

construction document for that exact sarne building'

lnterelþd Perties:
ffiusingAuthority,201West5thStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedthisproject
went through a public planning piocess in 2010 and the plans did alter slightly. The

runn0ß-1240 (30)

L{ .q



êrA'ãaTtsFlLtC0PT
Housing Authority came on board in 2O17 and expanded the master plan but the
principÈs have siayed the same. lt was clear in the public meetings that this zoning
made the most sense to get to the principles that were aeked for.

Mr. Wilkerson stated there was a Srnall Area Plan done specifically for this site. The
renderings that were shown in the Small Area Plan looked different but if the scale and

the number of windows were compared it would not be radically different than six years

ago.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron what the transparency was being reduced to. Mr.

Capron stated that it would go from 2Ùo/o to 10o/o. Some of the buildings have 17olo but
the building with the lowest amount of transparency is 10%.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron what the parking ratio was being reduced to. Mr.

Capron stated the parking is a little more complicated because what is being askgd for
is one parking space per unit on site. The zoning requirement has different
requirements for different bedroom amounts. The public parking is not being included in

the ratio of one parking space per unit.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron when does the project kick off and finish? Mr. Hall

stated the project is being built over six phases; Phase I will break ground in March and

the entire project must be complete by September 2A24.

Comment¡ and Questlona:
None.

Board Actioni
On MO1ON of BOND, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Bond, Ross, Shelton, Van De Wiele

"aye"; Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; none ábsent) to APEROV,E the reques! for a
Variance to reduce the required Transparency Percentages for a building façade in a
¡r¡X-U¡ Oistrict (Section 10.030-C, Table 10-5); Variance of the required minimum
parking ratios for an Apartmenl0ondo in an MX-1-U District (Section 55.020, Table 55-

1), subject to conceptual plans 21.8, 21.9,21.10,21.11,21.12,21.13 and 21.14 of the
agenda packet. The Board has found the hardship to be the uniqueness of the property

aé well as the intended for residential use. The reduction in transparency from 20o/o lo
10o/obe only applicable to residential buildings. The parking be based on one off street
parking space per unit.' ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts,

favorable to the property owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject
property would resutt in unneoessary hardships or practical difficulties for the
property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the

regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforoement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to
achieve the provision'e intended purpose;

tunn0ß-r240 (31)

4"\0



6ç,4 - å;7ä,i' FIL¡ CSPI
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested varianie are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same

zoning classification;
d. Thãt the alleged practical difficul$ or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the cunent proper$ owner;
e. Thai the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
pennanently impair use or development of adjacent propertf and

þ. fnat the-variance to be granted will not cause substrantial detriment to the public

õood or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; lor the following property:

A TRACT OF LAND LYING lN BLOCK FOUR (41 AND BLOCK SIX (6) OF

RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE

OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, AND BEING

MoRE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-W¡T: BEGINNING AT THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (a); THENCE N89'24'57'E ANÞ

ALONG THE NORTH L|NE OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (41 FOR A DISTANCE OF 645.00

FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (a); THENCE S00'40'03"E AND

ALONG THE EAST L|NE OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (4) FOR A D¡STANCE OF 433.00

FEET TO THE NORTH L|NE OF BLOCK F|VE (5) RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION;
THENCE S89"24.57"W AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (51

FOR A DTSTANCE OF 335.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (5);

THENCE S00.4O'03'.E AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SA|D BLOCK FIVE (5)

FOR A DTSTANCE OF 167.00 FEET; THENCE S89o24'57"W FOR A DISTANCE OF

35.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF BLOCK FOUR (a); THENCE S00"40'03"E AND

ALONG rHE EAST L|NE OF BLOCKS FOUR (4) AND SIX (61 FOR A DISTANCE OF

510.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK SIX (6); THENCE S89"24'57"W
AND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK SIX (6) FOR A DISTANCE OF

275.00 FEET TO Tl{E WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK SIX (6}; THENCE N00'40'03"W
AND ALONG THE WEST LINES OF BLOCKS SIX (61 AND FOUR (41 FOR A
DISTANCE OF IIIO.OO FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID TRACT

CONTAINING 10.82 ACRES MORE OR LESS. AND A TRACT OF LAND LYING IN

BLOCK THtRTy- THREE (33) AníËNDED WEST TULSA ADDIT¡ON AND BLOCK

THREE (31 RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITIoN To THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA

cOUNTy; 
'STATE oF 6KLAH9MA AccoRDlNc TO THE RE6ORDED PLAT

THEREoÊ, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO.
WIT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK THIRTY'

THREE (33) AMENDED WEST TULSA ADDITION; THENCE N89"24'57'E AND
ALoNe ixe nonrH L¡NE oF sArD BLocK THIRw-THREE (331 AIUIENDED wEsr
TULSA ADD|T|ON AND BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION FOR A

DISTANCE OF 466.0I FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE;

SAID CURVE TURN¡NG TO THE LEFT THROUGH AN ANGLE OF 156O55'18";

HAVtNc A RADIUS oF 50.00 FEET; A DISTANCE OF 136.94 FEET AND WHOSE

LONG CHORD BEARS N89O24'57"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 97.98 FEET TO A POINT

tu12/2019-1240 (32)

¿{. \\



ilLfi Cor]Ifu/)^ ,Ne? E8

OF INTERSECTION WITH A NON- TANGENTIAL LINE; SAID L¡NE BEING ON THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE N89'24'67"e, AND ALONG THE
NORTH L¡NE OF SA|D BLOCK THREE (31 FOR A DISTANCE GF 411.40 FEET;
THENGE N00o35'03,'tlt FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.25 FEET; THENCE N89o24'57"E
AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SA|D BLOCK THREE(3) FOR A DISTANCE OF
{23.86 FEET TO THE EAST LINE oF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE
s21"54'03'E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A
DISTANCE OF 212.36 FEET; THENCE 523o4'44"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE
OF SAID BLOCK THREE (31 FoR A DISTANCE OF {69.37 FEET; THENGE
s38"16'37"E AND ALONG THE EAST L¡NE OF SAID BLOCK THREE {3) FOR A
DISTANCE OF 176.82 FEET TO TFIE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3);

THENCE S89.58'50'W AND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3)

FOR A D¡ST.ANCE OF 574.62 FEET; THENCE S00"34'57"E FOR A DISTANCE OF
142,43 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE oF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE
s89.25'04',W AND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (31 FOR A
DISTANCE OF 210.35 FEET; THENCE N00"35'01"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 19.97
FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3h THENCE S89'24',57'W
AND ALONG THE SOUTH L|NE OF SA|D BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERVIEW PARK
ADD|TION AND THE SOUTH L|NE OF BLOCK TH|RW-THREE (33) AIUIENDED
WEST TULSA ADDITION FOR A DISTANCE OF 565.36 FEET TO THE WEST LINE
OF SAID BLOCK THIRTY THREE (33); THENCE N00o40'03"W AND ALONG THE
wEsT L|NE OF SA|D BLOCK TH|RW-THREE (33) FOR A DISTANCE OF 600.00
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT CONTAINING 15.50 ACRES
MORE O.R LESS AND BLOCK ONE (',r) OF RTVERVIEW PARK ADDITION TO THE
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22780Jav Hubbell

Action Reouested:
Vàriance to reduce the 35-foot side setbacK from an arter¡ai street in a RS-3
District (Section 5.030, Table 5'3). LOGATION: 1948 South Florence Avenue
East (CD 4)

Presentatlon:
Jay Hubbell, 1948 South Florence Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to add on a
master bathroom to his residence. The house is on the corner of Florence Avenue and
21st Street. The actual add on will be farther away frorn 213t Stréet than the house is.

The house was built in 1930 and the garage is right next to the street, and the addition
will not be viewed by anyone except the neighbor directly behind his house. Mr.

Hubbell stated he did speak to that neighbor and he has no problem with the addition.

lnteresûed Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

tvt2l20t9-1240 (33)

r{, \e



î | ' þ ozoz ¡"w :apo otoqd reuav

'punot6 atß uo soJn¡¿al pJlsttt¡d t¡¡¡n u64e
Áresltatd pu Ãew sÃeqa^o c¡qdetg :a¡o¡¡ ¿g0ez-vog

009 o9¿
lêol

ÞL ZL-61

loe4
lcoÎqns

0

.¡J

ri'

I

-4

.i

* r

-¡

'., I !

{

2l

rl
a

'" #i

fi
rl

Eri:,.

arIV

IJ

*
-lr'tr I

1-'

-- ll'Õ- '¡¡

¡
--'

a -.r---n J
i

É ,1

'a,,
-.v

t.

tå r\
l_;

1

\

tr¡f û-

-
a

Þ

I

.'t!l¡';
I'l

ì a
I

r¡

Fì

;
ta

irl.-{
I

DT

¡

¡

t

!!q'"'.:

'.*' .

rÇH,,

I
¿

l*viÌ

,

O
*,

.a !

I

-¡li

rrl

-_¡;sj

-

.-



[all

L:ll
ltll

LOT 2

e

t"oT 2

ADDN. l

SNMR
¿

-gc-
Éã

'gg
ftE

qi,

s3:

x5,
tr

I

ul

z
a)
2
l
f
F
Ð
U)

R 12 E

WEST 21ST STREET

WEST 31ST STREET

Location Map

Proposed BTZ
W. 22nd Street: 20'
W. Maybelle Avenue: 35'

Proposed Frontage:
W. 22nd Street:
S. Maybelle Avenue:

T

19

N

76.4%
48.B%

Site Plan Exhibit
Tulsa Board of Adjustment

River West Phase 4

30020000500

-tr

-L

SCALE:1"=100'



r-!L

t

I

'U,tl 23;rd ST S

I

t

I

I

!¡

¡
a

a

a

I

a

õ¡la.-

I

¡
I

,l./!
./

/ll
-l

I

I

I
,i
!'
I

I
I

I

I

1r

I

I

I

I

I

I
l

I

'r' 
r

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

tl

I
It

lr

ö

l'*

a
I

a.

I. t

I

t

iL

llJ
l>rsf
illJ'
ri,l,
-.1,t
Ur
ro
t>
lq
rE
(u,

iw;zzlnts

t

{!¡#åø'r

I

0
Feet
50 '100 BOA-23087 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

Aeridl Photoaate: May2020 q, \ç
19-12 14L#



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

t{.\L



CS
IM

RM-3 E

IM

-t
I
I
I

IL

1

PU

PUD
t-

SUBJECT TRACT

7
IL

s

E14S

1

scs
H

OM

I
I
I

Feet
0 200 400 BOA-23088

19-13 07

5,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM:37
CD:4

Case Number: BOA-23088

HEARING DATE= 03t0912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Josh Kunkel

A9TION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District
(Sec.45.031-D)

LOCATION: 2221 E 12 PL S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 6952.2 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 17 BLK 2 '', TERRACE DRIVE ADDN AMD SUB 82-3&7

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan ídentifies the
subject property as part of an " Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehãb¡litatíon,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be rninirnal, make up a large proportion of tne Areas of
Stability. The ídeal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
whíle accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quaìity
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique quatiiies of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is Located East of the NE/c of S. Zunis
and E. 12th Pl. S.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling
Unit in an RS-3 District (Sec. 45.031-D)

Please see the attached section of the Zoning code that includes Sec. 45.031 íncluding supplemental
regulatíons for Accessory Dwelling Units.

E;, L
RWTSED 2/26/2021,



As a note the Board should be aware that this will be the first Special Exception request for an
Accessory Dwelling Unit that is not requesting any variances of the height or size allowances in our
zoning code.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny): Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an
RS-3 District (Sec. 45.031-D)

o Per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenrise detrimental to the public welfare.

5, 9
REVTSED 2/26/202L



Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures
Section 45.030 | Accessory Buildi ngs and Carports in R Districts

supporting structure (excluding any guy lines) to the nearest po¡nt on the
residential zoning district boundary line, excluding R-zoned freeways.

Section 45.030 Accessory Buildings and Carports ¡n R Districts

45.030-A Accessory Building Size

1. RE and RS-1 D¡str¡cts
ln RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory
buildings, including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not
erected as an integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed
750 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure,
whichever is greater. [1]

2. RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 and RM D¡str¡cts
ln RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM, zoned lots used for detached houses or
duplexes, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings,
including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not erected as an
integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed 500 square
feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is
greater. [1]

[1] For detached accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units,
located within rear setbacks see 590.090-C2.

45.030-B Carports

Carports are allowed in R zoning districts. Any carport that occupies all or a portion
of the street setback or street yard area must be approved in accordance with the
special exception procedures of Section 70.120 and comply with the regulations of
Section 90.090-C1.

Section 45.031 -A Definition

A dwelling unit that is iocated in an accessory building on the same lot as a
detached house to which it is accessory and subordinate.

Examples of ADUs include carriage houses, garage apartments, and mother-in-law
flats.

Section 45.031 -B Purpose

1. The purpose of allowing accessory dwelling units within R, AG, and AG-R

districts is to:

a. accommodate new housing units while preserving the character of existing
neighborhoods;

b. allow efficient use of the ci!/s existing housing stock and infrastructure;

.. c. provide housing options and choices that respond to varying income levels,
changing household sizes and lifestyle needs; and

TULSA ZONING CODE | )uly 1, 2o2o
page 45-3 5.q



0 | Section 45.031

Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures
ADU, Accessory Dwelling Units in R, AG, and AG-R Districts

d. provide a means for residents-particularly seniors, single parents, and

empty-nesters-to remain in their homes and neighborhoods, and obtain
extra income, security, companionship and assistance.

2. The ADU supplemental regulations are also intended to help ensure that that
new buildings and modifications to existing buildings are designed with
sens¡tivity to their context in terms of building placement, proportions, building
materials, and similar design features.

Section 45.031-C Applicability

These regulations apply to all accessory dwelling units, as defined by Section

45.031-A.

Section 45.031-D Regulations

1. Where Allowed

Accessory dwelling units are allowed by special exception in RE, RS, AG, and
AG-R districts on lots occupied by a detached house. Accessory dwelling units
are allowed by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots occupied by a

detached house.

2. Number

No more than one accessory dwelling unit is allowed per lot.

3. Methods of Creation

An accessory dwelling unit may be created only through the following
methods:

A

a. Constructing an accessory dwelling unit on a lot with a new or existing
detached house; or

b. Converting or increasing existing floor area within an accessory building on
a lot with an existing detached house.

Density (Minimum l-ot Area and Lot Area per l"lnit)

No additional lot area or lot area per unit is required for the accessory dwelling
u nit.

5. Open space (Minimum open space per unit)

No additional open space is required for the accessory dwelling unit.

6. Accessory Dwelling Unit Size

a. RE and RS-1 Districts

ln RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached
accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units, may not exceed

750 square feet or 400/o of the floor area of the principal residential

structure, whichever is greater. [1]

b. RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5, and RM Districts

TULSA ZONING CODE I luly 1, 2020
page 45-4 6,ç



Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures

Section 45.040 | Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Refueling Appliances

ln RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM zoned lots used for detached houses, the
total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings, including
accessory dwelling units, may not exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the
floor area of the principal resident¡al structure, whichever is greater. [1]

[1] For detached accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units, located

within rear setbacks, see Section 90.090-C2.

7. Building and Fire Codes

All accessory dwelling units are subject to applicable building and fire codes.

8. Additional Regulations for Accessory Dwelling Units

a. Entrances

Building entrances to accessory dwelling units may not face the nearest side

or rear property line unless there is an alley abutting that property line.

b. Setbacks

An accessory dwelling unit must be located at least 10 feet behind the
detached house. This required 10-foot separation distance must be open

from the ground to the sky except that it may include walkways, patios,

decks and similar structures that do not exceed 30 inches in height above

finished grade.

c. Exterior Finish Materials

The exterior finish material of any new accessory dwelling unit must be the
same or visually match in type, size and placement, the exterior finish
material of the detached house.

d. Roof Pitch

The roof pitch any new accessory dwelling unit must be the same as the
predominant roof pitch of the principal building.

Section 45.040 Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Refueling Appliances
Private (restricted access), consumer-oriented (home), CNG refueling appliances are permitted as an

accessory use to lawfully established household living uses in all zoning districts.

Section 45.050 Dumpsters

45.050-A Regulations
Dumpsters established or placed on or after the effective date specified in .Section

L,030 are subject to the following regulations:

1. Dumpsters may only be placed with the written permission of the owner of the
subject property.

2. Dumpsters must be located on a dustless, all-weather surface.

t t":'" 

:'J,î:i :,""i,". o r n o n - m oto ri zed trarri c;

TULSA ZONING CoDE | )uly 1,2020
page 45-5

5,.V



')t^4t''ft-, 1.- / I 5 t . \)l I

. \\.

Facing Eost on 72th

Subject property

@2,rf24[2û2n ngzna

5.1



FocÍng Westt on 72th

b,g



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoftulsa. org

Josh Kunkel
Method Architecture
josh@method.group

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

1r28t2021

APPLICATION NO: ãCO78385-2020 (PLEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN coNTAcTtNG oUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 2221812ttt pl S
Description: Accessory Dwelling Unit

INFORMATION AtsOUT SUBMITTTNG REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|ïONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORTIIIATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER IETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETE
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WTH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ /\ M/.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH',fÄllg f IrS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5,q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\AAA^¡[/. C ITYO FTU LSA- BOA. O RG

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at õ84-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act
as your legal or responsible agent ¡n submitting documents to the C¡ty of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for rcview. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Section 45.031-D Regulations Where Allowed. Accessory dwelling units are allowed by special exception
in RE, RS, AG, and AG-R districts on lots occupied by a detached house. Accessory dwelling units are
allowed by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots occupied by a detached house.

Review Gomments: Apply to INCOG for a special exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3
zoned area.

lf assistance is needed to find review comments or upload revisions contact Ashlev
Chanev 918-694-4196 or email at AChaney@citvoftulsa.org

This letter of deficiencies coverc Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letùer. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to the Gity of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Gode:
http:www.tmapc.org/Documents/Tu lsaZoningCode.pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

2

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED W|TH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITÏAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

9,\o



\t'

oo

=
o

3o
õ'

I I

-t- - - - -I.._

ñ
x.

I

:o

E\rÀ 2
É

T\
?.\

¡

tñ

ã.9
t

------
I

f

l

-ltm
cõ'
o5'

ã

¿
4

lì.'.

1'.1,

l'"
låïål åg,Ë'iãËi I El

I I {r os' I rl

Garage Apartment
2221 E lzth Plâæ.Tulsa, Ok74lo4

I l¡.
lì iîllllì F-l
li å-Ëiol'E'l.Not For Construction

(n

o



}IETHOD.
^rtrù(ùrthkktrlñjaill1

C
.9
P
U
f
!_
P(¡
C
o
U
!-

o
LL
p
o
Z

'6

ô
.9

E

o
I

4

É,
(¡)

EË
G
o-

o
CD

E
C'o

@

ô- o.,,,oT1l*.o ¡
.Þewglk"

G000

I
B6

Carage Apartment
2221 E 12th Place. Tulsa, Ok74104
Schematic Design
lssue Date

'ii

ru

I

,r t'

-Þ



j
cL
o

a8 à È È : Fat q É s 5 '

í¡ ! ã ¡ I ã

ri i å Ë ¡ F
3ã E Br¡. í

I

I ;s¡
Ir ÈåIlllì l{
ld å-
83('l-c,t'

F

Garage Aparlment
2221 E ì2th Plåce.Tulsâ, Ok74104

F

**sä*

ttÊ¡

.'i

ti'j

C)oo(¡)j
E
F

Not For Construction
Schemãtic Design

çt'



J
o
o

5
o

3
o
õ
f

t
o
o
z
o
o

b
o
o

T
o
o
!
o)

"t"l^tt
3:lil:
rlldlË
3ìi9lã
i5låÌË

;Ë13Ë
çttãl¡
a ÈlÉl¡

ílL!lç
¡ iLlt:
' 

FlàlE
gt{ lÈ

;la g

Ël9lãqrig

:ll
ãtF
ãl l'

;ll

åÉ

i¡
¡
!

9

;

B

z

"1"
ffi
til B
3il ¡
õt ë

Él 9

Ê;È¡
r-l ç

¡l s

Ir

¡t
I

-
@

)o

*€)

¡?r
a

(È)

at)'v

-n

I
I

l-1

x

o
á
g
d

ú

q

o
ð.
3

E

n
E.P!: ãBB 1-

:çËËqgãE; !

Garage Apartmenl i:3
l: ,:lllÞ-{[:f
i¡ :OlP

2221 E l2th Place Tulsê, Ok74lO4

Not For ConstructionF

þr'



m

o
f.
o

f!
f,
J
o

t
oo
c
o

J
o
o
z
o
o

l

+

l

IJ

ålg
{F
a

l¡

:lg
àl;
è

I

I

ö

,d

:l?
c

#

rll

F-ll--

"lu:tr
ö

:ls
s

I

l

ld

"rå
!ld
dl;
ö

I

I

lÍ
-lcit{

ö

lJr
-t---ll-l -rllrl_1l_l-r

I

;E
Ð

+̂\

:
I

ls

Trô

ë

I

I

I

-lc
¿lÉ

ð

lllli

]E

llH.

FiI
lu-r

i

I

:ls
c

õ

5

No E6
Garage Apartment ;:.

:, l|l,-{
:!:oI

."," -;".al= ãËE '¡-

¡ëñÈ;F!Ê¡ i
""Èåö'åë?'ìr'oE ;:6

2221 E l2th Pl¡ce. lulså. Ok 74104

Not For ConstructionË

õ!P"

5l '



aì\'

Ø
J
o
o

l
o"

3
o
õ')

\\l

T]
À

ì

I

¡̂.x

N
o I

¡
2

Garage Apartment

i'l

Ëä¡q
Ë3 '¿:s+ \
ã2" s

q

F

2221 E l2th Plåce T!lså.ok74lo4 3
I|t-l¡
oINot For ConstructionF



J
o
o
j
o

3o
a.
o)

a

I

t,
z
€A

g

l

T\
a\

m

-
a
I
f.

=ù

m
x.

=.a
@

!

õ'

-*--- l
m

tq

Ioc

T

l

L

I

I

_

-l

õ

.
tlt{¡
o
E,

!:

l

F

F

Garage Aparlment
2221 E l2th Placê. f ulsâ, Ok74lo4

<;o h

Ë:El Þ
li90 !1;ÉãcI

¡
€

¡

(n
o

ã

I

Not For Construction

t I



4002000
Feet BOA-23088 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tractlr# 19-13 07 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 5,rB



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-23088 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on the grcund.

19-13 07 Aer¡al Photo Date: February rOtU $, \



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5,lo



o

Hd

Àoo

Eo
IN(.)o

oo(o

N)o
I

(¡t
(.)
l\)

(¡-

1

10c
E(-
Ìtt
oI
I
oI

n
3
IN

b
ØI
ltt
Ð
1n

l+l

'ar'

,ñ

cn

-),

I

I
=l¡'
î
Ã

rn

¡N

lr

n

\
t1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 21 I
CZM:29
GD: 3

Case Number: BOA-23089

HEARING DATE: 0310912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Josh Kunkel

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 3S-foot setback from an arterial street
(Harvard Ave.) (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 106 N HARVARD AV E; 116 N HARVARD AV Ê; 3243 E ARCHER ST N ZONED:
RM-2

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 21074.41 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 26 BLK 1; S/2 LT 1 &2 BLK 1;LT 25 BLK 1, LINDELL PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be ¡"ninirnal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovrrth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NWc of E. Archer St. and
N. Harvard Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the required 3S-foot setback
from an arterial street (Harvard Ave.) (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

SÊtùðdrg
strËet

Arberial or
Other streets

Side
t5

,&

f,lin"

25
35 35 s 35 35 35 35 35 :t5 35 I 35
35 35 :to t5 2tt 20 ?5 1t 25 e5 l0 t5
t5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5f5l 516l 5t6t 5f6t srn
25 ¿5 25 30 ãl 20 20 20 20 20 t0 !t)Raar

senrice rd-

REVTSED 2/26/2021,



STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:
We seek this hardship because; 1) Harvard Ave. is a primary arterial and requires a significant
setback, which would render the property un-developable for Multi-family if not afforded relief; 2)
These lots are a combination of parcels platted prior to the adoption of the Zoning code; 3) We are
aesthetically trying to match the surrounding context/ setbacks by placing parking to the West of the
proposed building.

SAMPLE MOTION

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 35-foot setback from an
arterial street (Harvard Ave.) (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to be .

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte nded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoníng classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnece,ssa4f hardship was not created or setf-imposed
by the current property owner:

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted wíll not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently ímpair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of thís zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

b,,
REVTSED 2/26/2021,



Subject tract

(r, tl
RWTSED 2/26/2021.



tfl
-9

. I@allS¡ÉHan
tt

EASTOT{ ST

-t
I"i

l

i*-t- liliit
1

f

I

I

I

;

I

lr

I

i

I:

ARCHERST

--------1--t---

€
A\J

/'1\J
/'1(3
t1
\_t

€

.lt.'"-

\

IJ
,

\
;

ll
ll

ll

Shedmmdion HETIIOD.
.Júl16lÀqrM

-.-..---.%

c
.o
o
J

aco
O
o
tL
oz

o
co
.E
L6o-

E6
¿6
J-

TF
åx

&@ &

45101
&h@ÞlSkPla^



J
J

-ïä'lf;,ä$-i.,i.i..

lrrÉr

-::::: ¿f

..d F<-r;: \€t

lÌ

ü,



P
J

;'¡"#*'Èfr

F

':' '..''.' v



n

b,8



b,

f

Ho¡ibnrôr w@d s,@ - wilr.

I r-

f

:lq
4

I

-lr
¡E
+

õ.e
;lq

+

}.

trT

-t--- --

"lt:lí
ð

l

I

th
ë

I

I

çe'
j. lös;
ä

N

"lr -lFålÁ ¿l!ôd
ølc'
ìlq
Èt8

u

(n

Ë

if
I

ll
l I

I

iå
{P

ô

tl
tl

elt elÞè11 il3ô+

('l

:3
: lfl:{
:.¡.
:o
iP

ÃiEìNs
Eå! .ãËF'1,

¡!Ëiõüã:ã i\2Ã9 =i.- .É."3 6;" "'

F

I
F
B

F

Harvard Apartments
3243 EArcherSt

Not For Construction
='Fg

lnltial Desisn



qlc'
;. tc
E13

o

I

clãål!
u

I

I
I

: lõ.

o

N

l
qÊ
;s
äls
Q

i

I

i13
a

?lr

o

ft
li
lÍ

Elq

:

i Ì ol".

irå itg Èå00+

rl

li

I

qlã
;lq

4

I

:ls
0

,l'
$

+\

1,., illlI :-{l: :¡t
l. .ol,gt.

Harvard Apartments
3243 EArchêrst
Tulsa,oK74ll0

Not For Construction

Bo*t

i1 .'
õFË'é

t;Ê*N)ÀNô

c E
E

lnltial Design

vsãË
Èe

0 ì



lì'

Ø
Joo
3
3
o
o

no-mn
at{

m
at

oz
ct,

HARVARD AV

t-
I

I

' ...1 ,,,\J,1 \.1../

È

Harvard Apartments
326 EArchêr St
fulsâ, oK74ll0

Not For Construction

Ø
o

rIg
:::,

ì:, 1

: i:i,
: l:.

it l'

{
?:

B

ll
E

9<-s
I

B
F
F

E

;.
: lll
:=-4
:o
:e

lå¡ã,¡Ë;*'l
"á1Ëð g;;"

ln¡tiãl Desiqn



Feet
0 200 400

-#
BOA-23089 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physicdl îedtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 32
Aeriat Photo Date: February r|rt lg , I



0
Feet
50 100

BOA-23089 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject

TractL# 20-13 32
Aeria! Photo Date: February tOtU 

V,13



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b,lL{



=

RM.2

I

q

.=

5

1

SUBJECT TRACT

sq

s
lu
o
tlt

oo
Ø

E2ST

BOA-23090Feet
2000 400

19-13 05

r(' I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9305
CZill:37
GD: 3

Case Number: BOA-23090

HEARING DATE: 0310912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Dustin Justice

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a medical marijuana grower operation
(Agricultural/Horticulture Nursery Use) in the CH district (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 2880 E ADMIRAL PL N ZONED: CH

PRESENT usE: Vacant TRAGT SIZE: 12s10.48 se FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 20 & LT 21 LESS 20 X 20 IN SWC & LESS 57 E45 BLK 3,
UNIVERSITY PARK

RELEVANT P US ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-use corridor " and an "Area of Growth".

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SW/c of E. Admiral Pl.
and E. Admiral Boulevard. lt is bounded to the South by Highway 412.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a medical marijuana
grower operation (Agricultural/Horticulture Nursery Use) in the CH district (Sec. 15.020, Table 1S-2)

Gsptr¡ lË i üficr. Cormh¡rd h.f8&¡C Oi*Èrs
S*rim 15Il!0 I tÈ. kGubtirB

S.ùcr¡gery
Supph¡xal
nl!À¡¡üm3

Cmln¡.ùsr

Medical marijuana uses are subject to the supplemental regulations of Sec. 40.225

1,*

s s

I I ! Þ

T
p

i I I s
T
s

!r!|¡$i l¡hlrriJ Dr*oñ$ltùn B Þ Þ P P P

I T I i I
p

I ÞI
p

p

I
p

T
Þ P p Þ D D D D p

Côffiilgmmtsl P P p p I Þ D

c¡di¡ðlûu¡æ s p p Þ

RWISÊD2/26/202r



S€ct¡ffi 4{t-225 M€dkal ilår¡wE Uffi
lhe luppl€mut¿l Ge Etulåtir¡ ot :hk scti6 åpply tr m€d¡cd meq$m l¡g

¡l{1.?2$A A medic¡l mili¡@¡ tmww opsüim mult b€ toc€tad ¡6idê s
.ßb!€d h¡ìHirts'

¡ll':25'B A med¡c¡l m*iiwå prcffiant fi¡cil¡ty, t{tnthrr modarðt-imp¡rt or
hillÈ¡mpåcL mGt bå b$Þd imidå ¡n €ElËrd building.

40J2${ 
^ 

mdicd ro.i¡¡.n. dbpåMry rulr br tocÞd ¡GllÊ rn €n€bnd
build¡ng.

¡l{r.22}D A mldkd m¡þffi dispêß.ry nslr mr b. tfted uittrin 1,0(þ lbet of
€rctñw md¡61 mil¡Mð dbpsnrðry-
/{L22}: DriwthÞqth witrdoffi ånd driw-rhrugh hffi m protútit¡rt for
m€d¡c¿l msEmË gm¡ opårðtiøa pmæ¡¡E fr¡¡tiGå di5pqsrin ånd
ffihf¡cil¡t¡6.
¡ilt:2$f M¡d¡c¡l b(liti€s åñd
dilpånshs mBt pm&tu thÊ fodü¡ng:

f Â md¡ti¡n/r¡r ñ¡tråtbn 5tÉm thrt Frotrt3 odor ftrn tr¡rB d€trc&h .t
lhr bMd.r¡ç olrhe lot rûth¡n *ritr rhå bui¡d¡B housiry tho medic¡¡
mrijumt:wrop€r*¡orl pÞffi¡nt f{¡Itt ordsgmsr}. b þeted,
$ept $¡ù if lwh w€ ir b€ðbd in ndtipb,hrryrt b.¡gdirE, ütr
wnlildorr/rk f irådon EÉEm nus prut odor fm boal! rl€tåclible
orts¡då úF È$.nt lp€co hou!¡ng tùa un

¿ An deüu¡c wiv 3Jtsùin ild 3uruClile 6mæ
{ÌÌ¿t c M€d¡el m*imð tmw op*årims. pEes¡rg füi¡rÞ3. dÈpsßri8 sd

EsEh feiñtb mu* b. snô¡Éld ild m¡naa¡rud :n omg¡¡re rlh ttrc
[ffi isrs by ttË Otl¡honr Ste D¡lsünmtof Hådth ed h €mpti¡m rirh
OàlCþru lt, iftludirE h¡r mr lùn¡ùrd ¡o d¡ ðpplir¡òtã !r*r.x!3 n s ¡rd
ËgulÐaiffi

rulrl ¿oHlxr (oot I l{ly r. to¡o
ill8r,f¡.r:

O¡lÈ. ,¡ | |¡/fgknüd Us úd AdH¡q n ¡údtG
sqdù{¡¡n I Uh¡U* à¡mr{Ítrue[

¡rr¡2Hl No m.darål wìum glær opãðrim. pmGirE feility" dirpæsry s Gwdl
fü¡¡ty dE¡ bo p€mitùd or @ð¡Èrinrd u¡ú6 tñ@ t¡i3ts ¡ q[d lkrns, isad
by tlþ Gld¡hom 5tåñ Dqpatm¡nt ¡fll,¡¡l¡h lbr iË Frrtish & rr ihe
plaiobr loc*im.

¡r¡¿¡F¡ Th. sprråtion dlsÉafi. lEquir€d undã Sl(ltm ¡O_!lSû ffi br ilrüuid in a
3iEilht lim b€trun ùê rurËt pèlinsdr¡ sdl¡ of È* bu¡ld¡r€s {6 Fonhn }t thè
bldldirç ¡n tñt cH .f ¡ mltip¡$rrnüt b¡¡kfnct mgòrd by ù. dÈF.Hrie¡.
lh! sËrð¡irn .rqùiËd mdlr S.rtbn {lIl!9O rhdl not àe ¡pp5rd ¡o !¡rft úË
loc{ion ûf å m€dir¡l m$ìm üspålmt¡ 6!r rù'Ìh ¡ l¡ê@ w isucd bt |trå
Ot¡dþm Sr# Dlp¡r!ûrrltof lbdth priff þ ltffinbr 1. 2Ol8tur thß ¡.akaL¡
b(&ion

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to 

- 

(approve/deny) a Speciat Exception to permit a medical marijuana grower
operation (Hortículture Nursery Use) in the CH district (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (includíng time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

r(,9
RF.ASED 2/26/202r



Subject propefi

r1 ,qFacing Soøffi toward Highway

RWTSED 2/26/2021,



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Dustin Justice
117018 83 SN
Owasso, OK 74055

APPLICATION NO:

Location
Desc

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

February 2,2021

Phone: 281.659.7428

BLDC-o80624-2021
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

2880 E Admiral PLN
ical Grower O on
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS Ðlr'.MINERS WLL W

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

IMPORTANT INFORMAT¡ON

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HISiHER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.
2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT THE ZONTNG CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANNTNG OFFICE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND
ONLINE AT TULSAPLANNING.ORG; lN PERSON AT 2 W. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR
BY CALLING 918-584-7526 AND ASKING TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT THIS LETTER OF
DEFICIENCY.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' I X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE -RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

1,5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-080624-2021 2880 E Admiral PLN Februarv 2,2021

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Code requiremenb identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please dircct all questions
concerning variances, speclal exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits , lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to a representåt¡ve at the Tulsa Planning Office at9L$!!]¡
@$ or esubmit@incoo.orq . lt is your rcsponsibility to submit to our office documentation of any appeal decisions
by an authorized decision making body affectlng the status of your application so we may continue to procêss
your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or rcsponsible agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of
Tulsa on your behalf. Staff rcview comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa
Zoning Gode. The pennit applicant ls rcsponcible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither roprcsontet¡on
nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

L. Sec.70.080-C: Applications for a Building Permit shall include a site plan that provides
zoning data for the Zoning review portion of the Building Permit application. You may have
submitted a site plan that does not sufficiently cover all pertinent zoning data necessary for
a complete review.
Review comment: The zoning site plan is required to provide the following: Submit a site plan that
provides the information listed below:

o North arrow;
. Appropriate drawing scale;
o Legal description of the lot;
o Actual shape and dimensions of the lot;
o Lot lines and names of abutting streets;
o The location and dimensions of existing buildings or structu res, including distances to lot lines;
r The intended use of existing and proposed buildings, structures or portion of the lot;
¡ Location and dimensions of parking areas. This includes the parking spaces, the maneuvering

areas necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing access to the parking
spaces and maneuvering areas from a public or private street or other parking areas.

¡ NOTE: The zoning review for your perm¡t application will resume after a zoning site plan is

submitted. Additional deficiencies may be found and are required to be resolved prior to
approval of your application.

2. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: You are proposing a Medical Marijuana Grower Operation in a CH

zoned district. This is permitted in this district by a BOA approved Special Exception.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the approved special Exception as a revision to this
application. For assistance with the Special Exception, please contact Austin Chapman at 91-8-

584-7 526 or acha pman @incos.ors.

2

7, te



Note: Al¡ references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. link to Zoning Code:
htto:l/tulsaplanninq.ors/olans/TulsaZoninqGode.odf

Flease notlfv the revlewsr vjâ.emali when vour rovisions have been submitted

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WTH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM
THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

J

rl. n(



d
o0

-'
l

oþ

i¡ñ-ìi'

âr-tl ?t/,r,l
LøÛA ¿" nsmre.al Ð. ¡l
túLsA , oK.1q t,D

LfrrttL >t{utrÍwÅ:
tT LAb LT 2t LE33 2OV7o
¡¡J 5Vtâ t tÉ35 3'7 rqç g-Y3

=ecftoxl: 
a€

lo\,IÂ¡61¿l?: lq
ßar.lC¡É: t3

e@+

I

NATÜR.AI-I qn5

¡ EASËnEN"Í.

,a/

7.

J
rL

J
l/

o

ttl
I

N

- Nt"cÔàL-t:qL ÊNE



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-23090 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with phys¡cal leatures on the grcund.Subject
Tractlr# 19-13 05 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 t.ol



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-23090 Note: G'ð,ph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tractlr# 19-13 05

Aer¡at Photo Date: February2orS t. t O



cs

-t
CG

ç

OM

SUBJECT TRACT D

E
lrl

CS

PK

RS.3

831 CTS

o
.L

É
o
=ul

E

ç OMH

6

csIL

Feet BOA-23091
g. t

0 400200

19-13 13



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9313

GZM: 38

GD: 5

Case Number: BOA-23091

HEARING DATE: 0310912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Gregg Norris

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 3025 S MEMORIAL DR E ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Gas Station TRACT SIZE: 37039.22 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 3 LESS BEG SWC TH N32 SE36.O2 8175 S12 W2O5 POB & LESS
BEG NWC TH 5168 SE APROX 12.73 NW APROX 17.94 N158.08 W9.79 POB BLK 1,
GROVELAND ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subject Property: None.

Surrounding Properties:

BOA-22803; The Board accepted a Spacing Verification for Medical Marijuana Dispensary. Property
located 2777 South Memorial Drive. No permit shave been issued on this property for a dispensary
as of the writing of this report.

BOA-22733; On 09.24.2Aß the Board accepted a Spacing Verification for medicai Marijuana
Dispensary. Located 3202 S. Memorial Drive. Dispensary is in operation under the Certificate of
Occu pancy, COO-0 3827 0-201 L

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center " and an "Area of Growth"

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Gronrth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

g,Â
RflASED 2/26/2021,



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E. 31stSt. and S.
Memorial Drive. The applicant is wishing to subdivide space inside of an existing convenience store.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for
a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

Section 40.225 Medical Marijuana Uses
Tlre supplemental use regulâtion of this section apply b mêd¡cål marajuâna useÉ.

40.225-A A medical mårijuana grourer operät¡on must be located inside an
enclosed building.

,10.225-8 A medical mar¡juån¿ proçessing facility, wheth€r moder¿teìmpåct or
high-impact must be located imide an errclosed bu¡lding.

/t0,225-C A medical marijuana dispensåry must be locded inside sr endosed
buildiqg.

4t.225-E Drûe-throlgh windows and drive-lfirough lanes se prohibited for
medíc¿l mariiuanå tro,uer operâtbns, processing fadl¡t¡es, dbpensâri€s and
res¿arch fac¡litiea

48.225-F Med¡cal mâr¡juana gro,uer operations, processing facilities and
dispensaries mLEt prüride the following

r- A v€ntil*iori/air ñltration s]¡stem that prerents odor from beirg detectible at
the bour¡daries of ttæ lot within whkh the buildirg housing the medir:d
mårij¡râne trower operãtftrß process¡rìg facility or d¡spensary ¡s located,
except ttÞt if rudt use is locat€d in mukipb-bnant buildir{f, the
ver*ilatbrúair fillration system must prerent odor frorn being debdible
oub¡de thê tenãü space homing the use,

¿ An ebctron¡c ¡eclrrity rystem and surveillånce camêr¡¡.

|o.ztÉ6 Medicd marijuanã grourer opêrations, process¡nt fac¡lities, disperuarÈs and
research facilities must be onducted and maintained in compliance wilh the
license isues by tle O[rlatroma Ståte Departnent of Flcå¡th erd ¡n compl¡trlce with
O*lahoma law. induding but not l¡m¡ted to all applicable stah¡hr rulæ ¿nd
regulations.

TULSA ZO¡llllG coDE I July 1. ?o2o
p6ge¡Íl-f2

Clupær ¡t0 | Supplernental U:e ând Bü¡ldint Rqulttist3
S€ction 4)23{¡ I Min¡nf; or Min€rõl Frþcê3si¡rg

¡ilLz!}H No medical marijuana grovrer operation, proc€ssing facility. dispemary or researdr
facilit¡t shall be permitted or maintained unless thsre exists a valid license, issued
by the Okhhoma Stâte lÞpãrtment of Health for the particular rse at the
pertkular lo€ataon.

!&Æ-, The separation distanc€ required under Section 40.225-D must be meazured in a
straight line beturen the nearest perimeterwalls of the buildinp (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenånt bu¡ld¡ng) occupied bythe dispemaries.
The separation required urder Section ¡10.225-D shall not be applied to limlt ñe
locåtiori of a medical marijuana díspensaryforwhich a licenseu¡as issued bythe
Oklahoms State Department of Health prior to fÞcember 1, 2Ol I for the particular
location.

8,3
REVTSED 2/26/202L



Prepared by Staff:

f tlû$ *¡t¡¡

tttÊs3HEHARIALOR.
l.lH¡TÞ

0
Fd
16{t 30t BOA-23frlt ffiffiffiH#:ffi,

t*#lhbrF[lr¡r* ñlt¡¡qrr¡ll

Therapeutic Hernp Center:277-l S- Memorial Dr.. No Fermlts lssued I
Eden Dlspensary: 3202 $- Memonial Dr.,Suite 4. ÛOûO3827S2O19 I

8,t{
REVTSED 2/26/202!



Staff made the applicant aware of the additional dispensary located at 3202 S. Memorial, Suite 4 is
withín 1'000 of their proposed dispensary.

SfnfeUtgruf Of nAnOS There is an expressway between the dispensary and the existing use
is a gas station and would not allow the movement of the building.

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to
requirement for a medical maríj
40.225-D)

(approve/deny) a Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing
uana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (section

Finding the hardship(s) to beo

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographicat conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa/y hardships or practicat difficutties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoníng code provision is not necessary to achíeve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning ctassification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or setf-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subiect property is located, nor substantiatty or permanentty impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

g"E
REVTSED 2/26/202!



22803-Ed Mackev

Actlon Reouested:
ffil,000.footspacing.requirementforamedicalmarijuana
dispensary from another medicäl mãrüuana.^dispensary (Section 40'225-Ð\'

lo'cnnor.¡, 2777 South Memorial Drive East (GD 5)

Presentation:
Tammy Bailey, 6813 East 15th street, Tulsa, oK; stated she represents Mr' Ed

Mackey.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board is in receipt of the.applicant's license on page 14.7

of the agenda packet and the spacing exhibit on page 14'3'

Ms. Ross asked Ms. Bailey if the license was expired' Ms. Baitey stated the lice¡se is

noiexpireo, but the n"* l¡""n"" will not be issued untilthis verification is approved.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Bailey if she was aware of any other license holder or

operating Oispensãry within the 1,ggõ-foot radius. Ms' Bailey answered no'

lnterested Partlçs:
There wereno ¡nterested parties present'

Comment¡ and Quest¡ons:
None.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of Ross, the Board voted 5-0-o (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, van De

Wiele ,'aye,'; no "nãyr'';'nô;JOtt"nlions"; none absent) I move that based upon the fac'ts

in this matter as tt-ey presentiy exist, we AGÇHPT the. applicant's-verification of spacing

to permit a medical nìãt¡jr"nã ¿¡spensarF6iãto-the action of the Board being void

should another meo¡cal mar¡uana dispensary-be established prior to the establishment

of this medical marijuana disþensary; for the following property:

LT l0 LEss w10 FoR sT BLK 2, TRI GENTER, Gity of Tulsa, Tulca Gounty, State

of Oklahoma

22804-.Jeese Koefe

Action Reouested:
ffibttohavelessthan50%openspace(Section80.020.B);
Griã.* to allow an accessory structure to exceed one story, 18 feet in height

õGffi 10 feet in height to thé top of the top plate (Section 90'90'C); Variancq to

al6w an accessory Ouìiding to cover more than 30% of the rear setback (Section

t2lt0l2ot9-1241 (19)

8,b



22733-Ron Reddv FIL T COPT

Actfon Requestsd:
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225'D).
LOCATION: 3202 South Memorial Drive East (CD 5)

Preaentation:
Ron Reddy, 11910 South Date Avenue, Jenks, OK; stated there is no other dispensary
close to the subject location.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board has a copy of the applicant's license on page 4.10 of
the agenda packet, and the spacing verification exhibits on page 4.11 and 4.12 in the
agenda packet.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reddy if the closest license holder or dispensary the
Therapeutic Hemp Center. Mr. Reddy answered affirmatively.

lntorested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De
Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the
facts in this matter as they exist presently, we AgçEgI the applicant's verification of
spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board
being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

pRT LT 3 BEG 408.75N SECR TH W222 N286.5 E196.75 SE35.38 S261.37
POB,¡NTERCHANGE CTR, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Stete of Oklahoma

NEW APPL¡CATIONS

22728-Claude Neon Federal Sisne - Ed Horkev

Action Requestôd:
Variance to permit a dynamic display in a CS District to be located within 200 feet
of an RS-3 District (Section 60.100-F). LOCATION: 1228 West Apache Street
North (CD r)

09124/2019-1231 (9)

g.t



Subject propefi

8,8
RWISED2/26/202r



CERTIFICATE of OCCUPANCY No: COO-038270-2019

PROPERTY

Address: 3202 S MEMORIAL DR E SUITE 4

ZONING USE

Zoning District:

Use:
Use Conditions:

CS

Commercial/Retail Sales/Medical Marijuana Dispensary

BUILDING OCCUPANCY

Use Group Const. Type
BVB

Building Gode Edition: IBC 2015

Occ. Load Descriptive Area
14 ENTIRE SPACE

Floor Area
1,397

Posted

Floor area of Permit: 1,397

Fully Sprinklered: Yes Required: Yes

OCCUPANCY CONDITIONS

The above described property has been found to
Zoning Code and Building Code and is approved

with the appropriate provisions of the City of Tulsa
and occupancy as herein limited.

comply
for use

Any easement closed by City Ordinance is subject to the City re-opening the easement unless the developer
has foreclosed the City's right to re-open. lt is the developer's responsibility to file a lawsuit in the District
Court to foreclose the City's right to re-open a closed easement. This Certificate of Occupancy (and prior
permits) do not annul the City's rights to re-open a closed easement.

Approval Date: May 7,2020 Code Official: Adam Murray

8,1



DANA L. BOX
ZONING PI.ANS EXAMINER

TEL (S18Þ96-8957

danabox@citYoft ulsa'org

LOD Numbsr: I
Mohammcd K. Samara 904 E. Tacoma 3t.
Brokon Arrþw, OK 74012

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA ?4103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN

REVIEW

Jenuary A2,2A21

Phonc: 818-965-1710

APPLrcArroN No: BLDC47729T AA2A
(ruEqsE RFFERENCE rHrS NUMEER WHEN CONTAÇnNG OUR OFFrcEl

Locrtlon: t026 S,Illcmorlal D¿

INFORilANON ABOUT SUBffiTNNO REVISIOI¡S

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOI^/ING CODE OMISS¡ONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN

fiE PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE
DOCUMENTS SI-IALL BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS,

REVISIOI{8 NEED TO INCLUDE T}IE FOLLOW}IG:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN
RESOLVED 3. THE COMPTETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT RPPROVAL DOCUMENTS. IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BË SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER

tocATED AT 175 EAgr 2'dSTREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKTAHOMA 74',103, PHONE (918)

59&960I. THE CIW OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE, DO NOT SUBMIT
REVISIONS TO THE PLANS EXAMINERS. '*SEE #2 ABOVE''

SUBMTTT¡LS FAXED / EÎI',Ai,LED TO PII,NS â(Aì.,INERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTET'.

IITIPO RTAN T IN FORilANOiI

I. 
'F 

A OESICiI PROFÊ8üOilAL 13 INVOLVED, HIS'HIR LÉITER$, gKETCHE9I ORAWII{OS, ElC' SIIALL BEA¡
}IIT'I{ER OKLA¡IOIIA 3ãAL U'IIIi IIONÀÎURC AND DATE.

2. -PURSUA'{T TO FÊOERAL 3TATS, AIID LOCAL ÞECLAiAIIONS OF €iIERSEIÚCY ARßII¡G FROTTI{E COVIO.IS
Î}IREIT¡ ÂIIIO AS OIRECTED BY THE ADMINISIRAÎION. OUN OFFICE ¡8 CLOSED TO T}IE PUBUC UilNL FURÎHÉR
ilOflCE. PAPER SUBfrltfTÂLg (lNCtUDlNg REVISIONS ANO ADOENDUIT) FOR ANY PRq,EcT l{, NOT AGCEFTEO
AT THIS TI[IÊ" IF SUBTITÎING NEUSIOì¡S FOR APPLICATIOìIs THAT PREVIOUSLY UNUUED PAPER PLANS,
EiIAILTHE REVISED PLANS TO CÔÎDEVSVC3ôCITYO5TULTÂ.ôRô OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC PIAN RËVISIOÍ{8
OT{ lHE PORTAL A1 YOU WILL NEED TO
R€€ISTER 01. TilE PORTAL IF YOU HAVE NOl FREVIOUSLY DOI¡E SO. "

3. I{FOß*|AT|ON ABqrT THE ZOiltNO CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTUENT (BOA}, PtANNlllO COt[lgSlOt{ (filAPC),
At{DTt{ETuLsAPt.AN!llt{ooFFlcCAT|Nco6cAt{!!FoullDoHL|1{EATWl{
PEñ8ON AT ¡ W, zt{D 3T., 8TH FLolOR, lN TULgAi OR BY CALUN6 91¡64-?628 AllD AEI(INO TO 3FËAK To
eofÍEoNE AB9UT ITilg LEnrn 0r ggnolE¡tcy.

¡t A COPY OF Â "RECORO SEARCHtr ¡J.JÊ.L|¡8-IOI INCLUDED ttlTH THIS LETTÊR PLEA9E PRESEI¡T TXE

"RECCNF 
'IARCHtr 

ALOilO WÎH Tfil3 LETËR TO II{CO6 ETAFF Atr TIIIE OF AFPLYINO FOR SOARD OF

ADJUSTIIEIIT ACÎION A1 ¡{COO. UPOII APPROVAL 3Y THE SOARD OF ADJU8THENT, IiICOO tlA¡T WU.
PROVTDE THg APPROVAL DOCUT{EilT! TO YOU loi, lfú¡ttDliA.rE oUÛMITTAL TO OUR OF?ICE. (8rc rwlrlonr
.ubmltLl pnoo¡du.c úoY..).

8, to



REVIEW COMiIENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCEÐ BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED
nr hnp :l/tulsaplan¡iry.org/plansiTulsaZoningCodc.pdf

BLDC{177297-2820 3025 S. Memorlal Or. January 22,2021

Notc: A¡ provldad lor ln Soctlon ?0.130 you mry nque.t thg BoüC olArfiurtmrnt (EOA) þ lnnt a
vrrlanco fbom lhc tsrmr ol lh¡ Zonlng Code nqulrrmentr ldeñllll¡d ln th¡ liËrr of d.rfrcl.ncy brlow.
Plca¡c dlrect all quc¡tlon¡ conc¡mlng r¡P¡ratlon dlitancr tac¡Ft¡nc¡ rnd,¡ll gUf¡tlqn¡ ngardlng
BOA eppllcrtlon fsnnr end fcc¡ to thr BOÀ Pl¡nncr attùr Î¡lr¡"Plannlng I,fll"cr.dg{rt3&?1128 orat
e¡ubmltdDlncoo.ora. lt lr your ro:ponrlbllþ to ¡ubmlt to our oúllct üocum¡ntrtlixt oú.riy drotaloiií.by
th¡ BOA atlbctlng the ¡tatu¡ of your rppllcetlon, ao wo miy conttnu. þ p¡oo.ra your ¡ppllca{on.
Ii{COG doe¡ not act ¡c your lcgd or rurponrlblc agnnt ln rubmfrlng docgmrn!¡ tâ ftr Ç,fÐ of Î¡lra
on your bch¡lf. Strü ¡cvlew commcnt¡ mqy ¡om¡tlmæ,,ldrn¡þ cgmÞllahc.e lqtütgdr rt pr,ovtd¡d ln
thc Ti¡l¡¿ Zonlng Codc. The parmlt eppllcent lr rurponrlblo for oxptorlng dl or rny opttoh¡ ryrlhblo
to addrc¡¡ tùc noncompllrncc and ¡ubmlt thc ¡rl¡oteC complhncr optlOn for nvLry..glrfl ¡rvlw
mako¡ ncllher rupnscntatlon nor rucomm¡ndrtlon ¡¡ to ary'optlrhal mctftod of cod¡rslulli¡nfortho
proJect

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical mariJuana dispensary may not be located withln 1000 ft of another medical
marijuana dispensary.

Revlew Comment: Submit the following documentation so that your application may continue to be
processed.

1. An aerial photograph ldentlfying tl:e locatlon of the proposed dlspensary at the center of a

circle with a 1,000-foot radius, which is the required separation distance from another
dispensary;and

2. Locate and identify the nearest dispensary on the map, including the distance from the
proposed dispensary; and

Review Comment: lt appears the closest dispensary is located within 1,000 feet of your proposed
dispensary. You must apply to and get approval for a variance to operate within 1000 feet of another
dÌspensary frorn the Board of Adjustment.

3. Verlficatlon of havlng provlded a copy of the Permit Appllcation to the Clty Councilor for the
city council dlstrict in which the subject property ls located. (A copy of an e-mailwlllsuffice.)
To find the councilor for your distrlct, cllck here. (http://maps.cityoftulsa.or&/cltycounctl/);
and

4. A copy of the followlng affidavlt:

B,\\



Afñdavlt es to Spaclng Vcrlflcatlon

t, duly sworn upon oeth, state that I have researched and

the spaclng verlficatlon requlrements and have

Su

exarnlnEd or to be rese¿rched and examined,
provlded a copy of the Permit Appl¡cation to the clty councilor in which the subject property is located.

Signature of Appliænt

Sworn to Before Me th¡s Day of ..hn zo 7 'l .Notary

Public

A of thl¡

2
2. Soc. ¡10,225-E: Drive-through lanes are prohiblted for medical marijuana

grower operations, processlng facllities, dispensarles and research facilities.
Review Comment: You plans indicate a drive-through lane and drive-through window, wh¡ch, at th¡s tlme, js

prohiblted. Resubmit your plan with no drive-through window

3. Sgc. ,¡10.225-F Medical mariJuana grower operations, processlng faclllties and dlspensaries must
provide the following:

1. A ventllation/alr filtration system that prevents odor from belng detectible at the boundaries
of the lot wlthln which the buildinq housing the medical marijuana grower operation, processing facllity
or dispensary ls located, except that if such use is located in multiple-tenant building, the ventilation/air
ffltration system must prevent odor from being detectible outslde the tenant space housing the use.

2. An electronic securlty system and surveillance camera.
Revi¡w Comment: Resubmit plan to indícate ventilation/air filtratfon system and electronic secur¡ty
system/survelllance camera.

lìlote: All rcfcrenccs .re to thc Clty of Tulsa Zoning Code.
llnk to Zonlng Code:

www. tulsaplannins. orelplans/TulsazoninsCode,pdf

ïhlr,l¡ltrrof ôllslmclr¡ covgrr Zontng pFn r|vhr,ltrmr pnly. you mey ncrlvr aldlüonrl l¡ttrr¡ from oûlrer
dlrclpllnrr'riuch l¡ BirlElng orrntrrr¡¡rrerlDdnrçforthnrinotrdrl¡r¡æ¿ rn ürH httr,¡. --

OAWN FENOER

ñotårY Public ' St.te ol oklûhomå
Commis¡ion Numþet 1 100t8Et

llly Cornmirion ExPirsr Sep 2E' 2011

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CON6TITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION
ASSOCßTED WTH fHÊ ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION, ADDTNONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE
REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECE¡PT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RËQUESTET IN THIS LETTER OR UPON
ADDITIONAL SUBMTTTAL FROM TTIE APPLICANT,

KË,EP OUR OFFICÊ ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY TI.IE CITY OF TULSA EOARD OF ADJUSÎMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN ARÊA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING TÞIE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A
ZONINT CTEARANCE PERMIT

3

g,lå



¿AR OEÀLrp::,rlp

7
(AR WASH
(ow or Sç"RvrcE)

TRASII
AÊ.EA

N

E.

5

CAP. DgaurßJ)Hrp

EN¡TRY lt+:,
ÉX\T z) C.-r:tf:i

.5
2
.J
¿
d
d

-.*-
5
7
64\,
u1ô
z
4-
J

.5

PAßK\t'l(l

6A> {¡¡rrto¡t CANCIPrf

No9(AP\Nrq

$,ÈlEÑ SçìÉ
:¿
cf
4..
Cr

KEY: EVTRY:Cù
;q Fl.

þ25 S MËMotrtAL 0L..ÏTTLSA,OL "rqt2q

DRrÀÀ^LAr.rO CoNtn.ACTç6tS LLCqrð-q55- tlto
¡ ôHA¡\À¡^çO SAMAp-A

^Aol'!)l-"r¿?Pt,v\Àt 
L, CO¡v\

\\
*t

I

;þ*

\? 6*

30

Ur

AÀAìN Ë TÂY

&L5 S. ME^^ô{"rAt- DA
E . T(,A\-Sts (.,l.t tr A

UÑ IT
15

4
1
-J

v

{J EYI'f f,o

A\ÊIII\OAAL 5T

rvrRY

t



¡l -"'--
Ë
¡- i

L lrrts;å;ilrlf f tlnltlllrt
ì

,*

Ê.Ë:::; , 
-qJ ì..J t,¡ùt.r

#

1,,
' i ..
'r ¡ l:":Ì
ii ¡
! * .l

a¡'
I

iffi
Wwm

ffi

Fnrå*ü}t{flrl*lrat
kftnnrf,sls,t*;tlrf{f
Érng*ätüç{qnürytïltå

istüüsnffiü rËüf,ilrrruU¡* t nurn

r
I

ffis

þþ#tuþþk*å$hLlrHn trüet
i

rffipmry¡ta*nupFry¡:t t*î
d

i
a

!
üH

ffi
Nffi

m

#
ffi

ffi

ry

ffi

nþ

w
,

#

d,i:'l:', .iil
ì:rqlì::;i;

{Ti;t t'

s l::i::
:ii,liì: i
'-a.t.1

;ì:t..Ì

sO
?

_tr

& *r"m



Go*gle Maps 3025 S Memorial Dr

lmagery @2021 Maxar Technorogies, us0A Farm service Agency. Map data @2021 100 ft .....

Measure distance

Total distance: 987.70 ft (301.0S m)

SO

tn



¡lt
P

||

't

?
,

I

I
!

i

I

I

.t

I
I
I

;

?

I

r..-. ' _*""_

I ¡ie':ì{üiÀf¡$b-,9
Il-

il¿Å¿s'u ÈiIÍ $(åf È.¡!\tìli

^M!¡

61

;

l.r
n.

iâ
'{

ü:' $r*,t
., . *. ?ß ..'

n " ¿t 1'1ËÍ3. 1.rÊ.rttì-ü¡¡¿ 3VçtÊ.r"\

{É t:::qs--r : ai,,l¡{.?.f-ii: í iii.:"!i Å,..*

'* : !¡i,r., Slf-,-.Ì ¡ i\"i

G t"t çì'ú¡j. ,¡çiì if'i\i:<i?çi.{ï

t\jttg:ÀLL lÀ,¡.r:.:>,t-ç iuivt -\uLË .)ití5!* ïiÂ,\ij"¿ÀÍ,L .j,,i ;iì
lFífi r.:¿l¡¿"::; ri.¡ iìrî: -,1'{l 1..1r(rti ', r !,tr,<.'.; i ËArf L_

Élr;;¡'..: ll.¡¡l lJÌ::..t' iji'+i: l;.¡f ij.' .

??:1;+;i--1.1{) i/jr^.*."i r",ì, Li.,. i!J::" 3 rr:'rflvfi¡.,Âi- rlx.
at,*-:t{iA. =.i r?Li¡ iK T4i.ì/ì

¡ r.\irà.:. ...it\':.1 9¡ ..,.¡- î,*
,:,,.1::1.,'¡.-1;:¡€.¡i.,^ À i L . I ú {v\

Ð f!.ì aç':.rirÀ

s.,-

{--*-**

I

I
i

Sçrn¿
N {:

F
C



cAR f)EAuEpS¡i,p

(AR WASH
(ow or Srsvße)

TÊ.A3II
AN.EA

EMTRY

ÉXìT 31sI ST.
!t
2t
d
4.c

.52
I
¿cr

5z
&4
*.,

ô
z
¿-
J

UNIT
15

YL5 S. 
^ 

É^^ôß.tAr- Oß.
E.T(¡LSF UNI-r A

¡i'Âtñ Ël.freY

PAßK\Nq

GA5 S¡¡rriOsl CANoPY

CAÊ" DenurR.5þtrp

KEY: ËVËRYSQ
-: 4 FT.

ì

I

I

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

I

I

þ15 S. MÉMotrtÀL 0e.
I{^LsA,O[ lqr2q

9RrA^ÀLAND C0NÌ(ACTORS LLCqrô-qss- l-1tO

^ 
ôr-tAM¡^Éo SAMAnA

ô^otot-l¿z9r,s\AtL.COM

\\
*t

I

;lp

\? 6-

þo*o: jcAp\Nl(1

4
zJ

EYt-r

A\EN^ÔruAL 3T,

ÉNnÊY

--ì
v1

t



I
I

¡ lr: : I i,: ¡\? !\ I
-t

irif ;;-."u t¡.. 1, ¡.:ita\i,')i'- i-.'.:4\ì

Tt

s I

:

'4

il\s-\jv Q:-',r)
n -r:_ -:T

{
S- il

,"/ El

!
!t

$

ìÉ

ü = 4,.,.,\L(q sii!Ê.t!ç!,Nt^ :x;leN\

K',--Tl : .-iìt-îiìí ;,;\LN :.*.

,. _"._- l:\¿' >-.:.1-'''e....
-')':I':1..-.{.s-_

.Õ,{ai - txì ':r(r{ ": t. 1:\.s;,.), . '
\*ì ç rìT

\'-tr"i141.ì--'ir.¡-'-rîl; ¡e'\Ví'- :".a&!::ri i;q. riåd,}'¡u..t1.î :j'-a-r{
i¿,ji ai:d!.]')S .l.r i'ir-¿ -'.irri*rt:ì:l ;i ;tri.{-:¡ j ¡-ÀlÇ!-
í.ií)";1 ;; r 1', ç l: r *\" {;)it i, ,} .,1' .. 

^

.?t
L'l

3üb t .\iÍiv.j(ì;\:- ,x
TVLSÀ. CÁ. 'r^/:ì !(ì

o{

-N



Google Maps dispensary near me

l'lÞoxL¡rop Manress
lÍlMstkÊss storc LAI(

I ¿?lh s

È¿¡

Youlg,Budz Prenrltsn
ftüdhal Camrbb0o"

I 9u*'

,l rJl

€ ?gth sr

E 26lto, ,.,

(}
2óFE ¿71h st

f,ulsa
byI

I?
lfi

lL
(ùI

ca,

-l$-
."0

0II

.:
ltt
ao

7
ñ

ô
r¡,
I

1st S:t

v,
lÔ
€t

Þ
o

E3st St
tlt
æ

rt!

z
tt.

3ryô

i: -,;1"

ära-
6 2?å st

AUDUBON

ç1flh 
St

E 2çttì pl

r ¡ün 9t

f
f¿r.

?gr^ 'oc|
'q

¿gihÊ

tl,

u,
r¡t0
t
!1't

Þ
o

:k

Thrifty'a Community

E{
ï gnce A Pawn*roogþ
th

$ Memorial ' I
Dr, Tulsa, OK 74129

E 3161 Ct

3E

stPlS
3
I C31
310.
õ'.

St32nd
(,

I

9g
mt

n#*,
I

Ápartm(

:E 33rd S¡

Ë 3ðrh

$
ç

sr33rd

Map data 02021 1 000 ft t-¡

Measure dislance

Total distance:974.52 ft (297.03 m)

g, [1



0
Feet
200 BOA-23091 Note: G/aphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.
400

Subject
Tract

19-13 13 Aer¡at Photo Date: February 2ot I , â0



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-23091 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physìcal îeatures on the ground.

19-13 13 Aeriat Photo Date: February ZOn $. ¿ia \


